
From: Gabriela Chio
To: "Aust, Richard"
Cc: "Bissonnette, Daniel"
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O4145/Project 36938, Enterprise Navitas Midstream Midland Basin LLC/Taylor

Gas Plant
Date: Thursday, January 23, 2025 8:42:00 AM
Attachments: EMAIL_WDP Permit Shield Updates -- FOP O4145_Project 36938.pdf
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Good morning,
 
I’m following up again on the requested certification for the permit shield updates that I sent on
1/13/2025.
 
Please submit the email thread (attached) to STEERS or email an OP-CRO1 form signed by the
RO or DAR as soon as possible or by Monday January 27, 2025.
We would like to move forward with the next steps of the review process
 
Please notify me if there will be delays in certifying the updates or if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Gaby
 
From: Gabriela Chio 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 8:05 AM
To: Aust, Richard <RAust@eprod.com>
Cc: Bissonnette, Daniel <dmbissonnette@eprod.com>
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O4145/Project 36938, Enterprise Navitas Midstream
Midland Basin LLC/Taylor Gas Plant

 
Good morning Richard,
 
Thank you for reviewing and approving the permit shield updates. As mentioned in my previous
email, please also certify these updates by either submitting this email thread through STEERS or
emailing a complete and signed OP-CRO1 form. I have attached the pdf of this email thread for
your convenience if you will be certifying through STEERS.
 
Please notify me when these updates have been certified if you choose to certify through
STEERS.
 
Thanks,
 
Gaby
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From: Aust, Richard
To: Gabriela Chio
Cc: Bissonnette, Daniel
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O4145/Project 36938, Enterprise Navitas Midstream Midland Basin LLC/Taylor


Gas Plant
Date: Friday, January 17, 2025 7:06:58 AM
Attachments: image001.png


We have no further comments regarding the working draft permit.
 
Thank you for your assistance.
 
Richard
 


From: Gabriela Chio <Gabiela.Chio@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 8:31 AM
To: Aust, Richard <RAust@eprod.com>
Cc: Bissonnette, Daniel <dmbissonnette@eprod.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O4145/Project 36938, Enterprise Navitas
Midstream Midland Basin LLC/Taylor Gas Plant


 
[Use caution with links/attachments]


Good morning Richard,
 
After further review from our technical specialist, the Permit Shield’s Basis of Determination
wording was updated for the units that have permit shields against NSPS OOOOb and MACT
JJJJJJ, to more accurately describe the negative applicability reasons based on the rule
wording.
 
Please review the updates in the Permit Shield table of the WDP (attached) and certify the
changes by Friday January 17, 2025.
You may certify by either emailing a complete and signed OP-CRO1 form or submitting a PDF
copy of this email thread in STEERS. If you are certifying through STEERS, please notify me
once the submission has been completed.
 
Please let me know if you have any comments or questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Gaby
 
Gabriela Chio
Operating Permits Section
Air Permits Division
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

















From: Aust, Richard <RAust@eprod.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 7:07 AM
To: Gabriela Chio <Gabiela.Chio@tceq.texas.gov>
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
JJJJJJ, to more accurately describe the negative applicability reasons based on the rule wording.
 
Please review the updates in the Permit Shield table of the WDP (attached) and certify the
changes by Friday January 17, 2025.
You may certify by either emailing a complete and signed OP-CRO1 form or submitting a PDF
copy of this email thread in STEERS. If you are certifying through STEERS, please notify me once
the submission has been completed.
 
Please let me know if you have any comments or questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Gaby
 
Gabriela Chio
Operating Permits Section
Air Permits Division
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087, MC 163
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Austin, TX 78711
Phone: 512-239-4930
gabriela.chio@tceq.texas.gov
 

  How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey
at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

 
 
From: Aust, Richard <RAust@eprod.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 7:15 AM
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

 
The updated form was resubmitted via STEERS yesterday.
 

From: Gabriela Chio <Gabiela.Chio@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 10:13 AM
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
 
I’m reaching out to confirm that I have received the requested forms through STEERS, however,
there was one issue noted in the updated OP-1. The updated OP-1 did not contain the corrected
Public Notice physical address. Glasscock County Courthouse has the following address: 117 E
Currie St, Garden City, TX 79739.
 
Please either resubmit the OP-1 or you can submit just the OP-1, page 5 with the correct public
notice physical address through STEERS as soon as possible or by December 13, 2024.
 
I attached the OP-1, page 5 with the correct public notice physical address you sent through
email on 11/07/24 for your reference and convenience.
 
Thank you,
 
Gaby
 
 

mailto:gabriela.chio@tceq.texas.gov
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A**Awww.tceq.texas.gov*goto*customersurvey__%3BLy8vLw!!AT8jIA!_MVVcWhy5_OEb2AdECwhr8vzLEM-D5zHyFJYNyTCAQa83DwGPAolV24PXLpSGm1BPVY2SzHa_YR94E68WK-6kdcMMQ%24&data=05%7C02%7CGabiela.Chio%40tceq.texas.gov%7C2f91858d1b7142bb966f08dd36f7cfcb%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638727160172872909%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FwZ1e9%2F2n9h6syKYO%2FU66zkPYEGfDZmBmeJ4Aph7yzQ%3D&reserved=0
mailto:RAust@eprod.com
mailto:Gabiela.Chio@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:dmbissonnette@eprod.com
mailto:Gabiela.Chio@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:RAust@eprod.com
mailto:dmbissonnette@eprod.com


From: Gabriela Chio 
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 1:42 PM
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

 
Yes, you may submit the form through STEERS with the RO or DAR e-signature. Application
updates that are submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the
submittal of an original signature OP-CRO1.
 
Let me know if you have further questions.
 
Best,
 
Gaby
 
 
From: Aust, Richard <RAust@eprod.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 1:10 PM
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

 
In regard to this name change form, can we submit this via STEERs or is an original signature
required?
 
Thanks!
 

From: Gabriela Chio <Gabiela.Chio@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 7:45 AM
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
 
I wanted to notify you that you will need to submit TCEQ Form Number 20405 as well, for the
change in the company name If you haven’t already done so. You may find the form here: TCEQ
Form 20405 - Change of Name/Ownership Form Air Permits Division. Although you said that the
change was addressed in the STEERS database, the name change has not occurred in our
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permitting system. Our system still shows the name of the company as ‘Enterprise Navitas
Midstream Midland Basin LLC’.
 
Thanks,
 
Gaby Chio
 
From: Aust, Richard <RAust@eprod.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 12:09 PM
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

 
Will do.
 
Thanks!
 

From: Gabriela Chio <Gabiela.Chio@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 11:50 AM
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

Richard,
 
Okay, please submit all application updates that we discussed through STEERS as soon as
possible or by December 13, 2024.
 
Please notify me once all the updates are fully submitted in STEERS with the RO or DAR e-
signature.
 
Thanks,
 
Gaby Chio
 
 
From: Aust, Richard <RAust@eprod.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 11:01 AM
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

 
A seven day extension would help ensure we are able to get proper internal approvals.
 
Thanks in advance.
 

From: Gabriela Chio <Gabiela.Chio@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 10:59 AM
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
 
Thanks for letting me know. Once I receive the certified updates in STEERS, I will update the WDP
with the new company name and send a courtesy copy of the WDP.
 
Will you be able to meet the original deadline of December 5th, or will you need an extension?
 
Best,
 
Gaby Chio
 
 
From: Aust, Richard <RAust@eprod.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 8:34 AM
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

 
Thanks for the clarification.
 
The only identifiable change I noted was that the company name changed.  The name change is
administrative only – the RN/CN numbers did not change.  It has been addressed in the overall
STEERS database.
 
I plan to make this revision to the OP-1 form and submit the requested changes via STEERS, so that
the changes will be properly certified.
 
Richard
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From: Gabriela Chio <Gabiela.Chio@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 8:27 AM
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
 
The OP-1, page 5 with the updated Public Notice physical address you sent through email on
November 7, 2024 is correct. In my previous email, I meant that the OP-1, page 5 needs to be
submitted through STEERS for it to be certified since it was originally sent through email.
 
Please let me know if you have further questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Gaby Chio
 
Operating Permits Section
Air Permits Division
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Phone: 512-239-4930
gabriela.chio@tceq.texas.gov
 
 
 
From: Aust, Richard <RAust@eprod.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 8:06 AM
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

 
Good morning
 
Regarding the updated OP-1 page 5, please clarify which line item needs to be updated.
 
Thanks!
 

From: Gabriela Chio <Gabiela.Chio@tceq.texas.gov> 
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Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 11:06 AM
To: Bissonnette, Daniel <dmbissonnette@eprod.com>
Cc: Aust, Richard <RAust@eprod.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O4145/Project 36938, Enterprise Navitas
Midstream Midland Basin LLC/Taylor Gas Plant

 
[Use caution with links/attachments]

Good morning,
 
Thank you for reviewing the WDP and for your comments. I have resolved all the three following
comments provided in the WDP:

1. Corrected typographical error in the customized Term and Condition 1.E.
2. Updated the Basis of Determination in the permit shield for unit R-COMPS to “All

compressors were constructed before December 6, 2022.”
3. Manually edited the New Source Review Authorization References by Emissions Unit table

to add unit COMB-1. This specific request was reviewed and approved by my team leader.
 
Attached is a copy of the updated WDP. Please review the updates and confirm that the
updates are correct.
 
Since there are updates that still need to be certified, please submit the following through
STEERS by Thursday, December 5, 2024:

Submit the updated OP-1, page 5
Submit an OP-REQ2, with the updated Negative Applicability/Superseded Requirement
Reason for unit R-COMPS.

 
Please notify me when the forms have been submitted through STEERS. Once I receive the
certified updates and you confirm that the WDP updates are correct, I will proceed with preparing
the PNAP.
 
 
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

 
 
From: Bissonnette, Daniel <dmbissonnette@eprod.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 9:38 AM
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

 
Good Morning,
 
Attached please find minor comments on the draft Title V permit, and updated OP-1 as
requested.
 
Thank you,
 
Daniel M Bissonnette
Supervisor, Environmental
 

1100 Louisiana St
Houston, TX 77002
Office:  713-381-3669
Mobile: 346-266-8437
 
 
From: Aust, Richard <RAust@eprod.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 3:21 PM
To: Bissonnette, Daniel <dmbissonnette@eprod.com>; Lerma, Maria <mmlerma@eprod.com>
Subject: FW: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O4145/Project 36938, Enterprise Navitas Midstream
Midland Basin LLC/Taylor Gas Plant

 
Draft Title V permit for  Taylor GP.  Comments due to TCEQ by 11/8/24, so provide any questions or
comments to me by 11/1 please.
 
Note the public notice comments – please confirm the location is appropriate.
 
Thanks!
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From: Gabriela Chio <Gabiela.Chio@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 3:09 PM
To: Aust, Richard <RAust@eprod.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Working Draft Permit -- FOP O4145/Project 36938, Enterprise Navitas
Midstream Midland Basin LLC/Taylor Gas Plant

 
[Use caution with links/attachments]

Good afternoon,
 
I have conducted a technical review of the renewal application for Enterprise Navitas Midstream
Midland Basin LLC, Taylor Gas Plant. An electronic copy of the Working Draft Permit (WDP) is
attached for your review.  This WDP contains the TCEQ determination of applicable requirements
based on the information submitted in your application, and any updates provided. 
 
Please review the WDP and submit to me any comments you have on the working draft
permit by November 8, 2024.
 
Please note the following:

For unit TK-GAS, the sitewide requirements for MACT CCCCCC are contained in the
WDP’s Special Term and Condition 7.
Verify the name and the physical address of the public place to view the application and
draft permit in the OP-1, pg. 5. The physical address for Glasscock County Courthouse
should be 117 E Currie. Resubmit OP-1, page 5 with the correct name and physical
address by November 8, 2024.

   
Please review the second portion of the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet” located
at http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_factsheet.
pdf. This guidance contains important information regarding WDP review and comment
procedures. 
 
Note that a Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) for any uncertified application
information, including application updates supporting the WDP comments, is required.   After
final review of the WDP, additional changes supported by application updates may require
certification.  I will advise you of these changes at a later date.  Prior to transmittal of the Public
Notice/Announcement Authorization Package, a duly signed OP-CRO1 form may be required
which includes the specific dates or time-period of all submitted application documentation that
was not previously certified.  I will advise you of this requirement prior to sending the Public
Notice/Announcement Authorization.
 
Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates that
are submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the submittal of an
original signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are provided through email or physical
mail require certification using an original signature OP-CRO1.
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Please notify me when these updates have been submitted.
 
As required on Form OP-1, question IV.D, please remember the FOP application and all
application updates must be submitted to EPA Region 6
at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and to the TCEQ regional office having jurisdiction. This
submittal information can be found on our website at Where to Submit FOP Applications
and Permit-Related Documents.
 
Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or any other
details regarding your application or permit.
 
Thank you for your cooperation.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
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

 
 
 

This message (including any attachments) is confidential and intended for a specific individual and
purpose. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this
message.
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From: Aust, Richard
To: Gabriela Chio
Cc: Bissonnette, Daniel
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] STEERS Title V Application Submittal (Update)
Date: Thursday, January 23, 2025 2:05:50 PM

STEERS certification submitted Taylor Gas Plant Title V.

-----Original Message-----
From: steers@tceq.texas.gov <steers@tceq.texas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 1:30 PM
To: Aust, Richard <RAust@eprod.com>; Cooley, Bradley <bjcooley@eprod.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] STEERS Title V Application Submittal (Update)

[Use caution with links/attachments]

This confirms the submittal of your Title V Existing Application to the TCEQ.

 Your application was successfully submitted and received by the TCEQ at 01/23/2025 01:30 PM.

 The submitted application will now be reviewed by the program area. You will be notified by the program area reviewing your application if more information is needed and of final action (approval or denial) of the application.

 The Reference number for this submittal is 748749.

 The Area ID for this submittal is 4145.
 The Project ID for this submittal is 36938.
 The STEERS confirmation number for this submittal is 621521.
 The hash code for this submittal is 88638DAB0EF82526F9C8CB41AB904CCE15E20FF26C05B5BBBAB0F8B1738C9722.

You may access the copy of record (submitted application) from the submit log which is available by selecting Submissions from the Home page of STEERS https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww3.tceq.texas.gov%2Fsteers%2F__%3B!!AT8jIA!76sUxgkntm-zKS-JQFegG-WWxlE-
zJS7fZ1CGFFyNiAuh3rpL5qaAnOOXRrr8gFtKLns4q22_yed0nLZzQ%24&data=05%7C02%7CGabiela.Chio%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cad7ff4089788420e520808dd3be95311%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638732595495261689%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NeIn7qGzxE60N0%2Blk09LrAJ31C42LDmUKx4PK9zbHbc%3D&reserved=0
.

If you have any questions, please contact the Air Permits division at 512-239-1250 or by e-mail at airperm@tceq.texas.gov.

________________________________

This message (including any attachments) is confidential and intended for a specific individual and purpose. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message.
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Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Title V Existing

4145

Site Information (Regulated Entity)

What is the name of the permit area to be
authorized?   TAYLOR GAS PLANT

Does the site have a physical address?   No
Because there is no physical address, describe
how to locate this site:

 

FROM THE INTX OF IH 20 & HWY 158 GO S
APPROX 13 MI ON HWY 158 THEN GO S ON
1379 FOR APPROX 5 MI THE GO E APPROX
1.5 MI ON CR 230 THEN GO S 1 MI TO THE
FACILITY ON THE E

City   Midland
State   TX
ZIP   79706
County   GLASSCOCK
Latitude (N) (##.######)   31.845277
Longitude (W) (-###.######)   101.775833
Primary SIC Code   0
Secondary SIC Code  
Primary NAICS Code   211130
Secondary NAICS Code  
Regulated Entity Site Information  
What is the Regulated Entity's Number (RN)?   RN110371002
What is the name of the Regulated Entity (RE)?   TAYLOR GAS PLANT
Does the RE site have a physical address?   No
Because there is no physical address, describe
how to locate this site:

 

FROM THE INTX OF I 20 AND HWY 158 GO S
APPROX 13.0 MI ON HWY 158 THEN GO S
ON 1379 FOR APPROX 5.0 MI THEN GO E
APPROX 1.5 MI ON CR 230 THEN GO S 1.0
MI TO THE FACILITY ON THE E

City   MIDLAND
State   TX
ZIP   79706
County   GLASSCOCK
Latitude (N) (##.######)   31.845394
Longitude (W) (-###.######)   -101.775884
Facility NAICS Code  
What is the primary business of this entity?   NATURAL GAS PROCESSING PLANT

Customer (Applicant) Information

How is this applicant associated with this site?   Owner Operator
What is the applicant's Customer Number
(CN)?   CN604937243

Type of Customer   Corporation
Full legal name of the applicant:  
Legal Name   Enterprise Midland Basin Midstream Llc



Texas SOS Filing Number   802242398
Federal Tax ID  
State Franchise Tax ID   32057630843
State Sales Tax ID  
Local Tax ID  
DUNS Number  
Number of Employees   21-100
Independently Owned and Operated?   No

Responsible Official Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:  

Organization Name   ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS OPERATING LLC
Prefix   MR
First   GRAHAM
Middle  
Last   BACON
Suffix  
Credentials  
Title   EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT & CHIEF

OPERATING OFFICER
Enter new address or copy one from list:  
Mailing Address  
Address Type   Domestic
Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if
applicable)   PO BOX 4324

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)  
City   HOUSTON
State   TX
ZIP   77210
Phone (###-###-####)   7133816595
Extension  
Alternate Phone (###-###-####)  
Fax (###-###-####)   2818878086
E-mail   environmental@eprod.com

Duly Authorized Representative Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application  

Select existing DAR contact or enter a new
contact.   BRADLEY COOLEY(ENTERPRISE PROD... )

Organization Name   ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS OPERATING LLC
Prefix   MR
First   BRADLEY
Middle  
Last   COOLEY
Suffix  
Credentials  
Title   SENIOR DIRECTOR



Enter new address or copy one from list  
Mailing Address  
Address Type   Domestic
Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if
applicable)   PO BOX 4324

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)  
City   HOUSTON
State   TX
Zip   77210
Phone (###-###-####)   7133816595
Extension  
Alternate Phone (###-###-####)  
Fax (###-###-####)   2818878086
E-mail   environmental@eprod.com

Technical Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:  

Select existing TC contact or enter a new
contact.   RICHARD AUST(ENTERPRISE PROD... )

Organization Name   ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS OPERATING LLC
Prefix   MR
First   RICHARD
Middle  
Last   AUST
Suffix  
Credentials  
Title   ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALIST
Enter new address or copy one from list:  
Mailing Address  
Address Type   Domestic
Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if
applicable)   PO BOX 4324

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)   ENV
City   HOUSTON
State   TX
ZIP   77210
Phone (###-###-####)   7133814314
Extension  
Alternate Phone (###-###-####)  
Fax (###-###-####)   2818878086
E-mail   raust@eprod.com

Title V General Information - Existing

1) Permit Type:   SOP
2) Permit Latitude Coordinate:   31 Deg 50 Min 43 Sec
3) Permit Longitude Coordinate:   101 Deg 46 Min 33 Sec
4) Is this submittal a new application or an
update to an existing application?   Update



4.1. Select the permit/project number for which
this update should be applied.   4145-36938

5) Who will electronically sign this Title V
application?   Duly Authorized Representative

6) Does this application include Acid Rain
Program or Cross-State Air Pollution Rule
requirements?

 
No

Title V Attachments Existing

Attach OP-1 (Site Information Summary)
 
Attach OP-2 (Application for Permit Revision/Renewal)
 
Attach OP-ACPS (Application Compliance Plan and Schedule)
 
Attach OP-REQ1 (Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information)
 
Attach OP-REQ2 (Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations)
 
Attach OP-REQ3 (Applicable Requirements Summary)
 
Attach OP-PBRSUP (Permits by Rule Supplemental Table)
 
Attach OP-SUMR (Individual Unit Summary for Revisions)
 
Attach OP-MON (Monitoring Requirements)
 
Attach OP-UA (Unit Attribute) Forms
 
If applicable, attach OP-AR1 (Acid Rain Permit Application)
 
Attach OP-CRO2 (Change of Responsible Official Information)
 
Attach OP-DEL (Delegation of Responsible Official)
 
Attach Void Request Form
 
Attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.
[File Properties]  
File Name

 
<a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=235897>EMAIL_WDP Permit Shield
Updates -- FOP O4145_Project 36938.pdf</a>

Hash   39F3F2E37A690471D141F10B1EAAFFEF7CE03D343F47323A5762C609AAC14053
MIME-Type   application/pdf
 
An additional space to attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.
 

Certification

I certify that I am the Duly Authorized Representative for this application and that, based on information and belief
formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information on this form are true, accurate, and complete.



1. I am Bradley J Cooley, the owner of the STEERS account ER101133.
2. I have the authority to sign this data on behalf of the applicant named above.
3. I have personally examined the foregoing and am familiar with its content and the content of any attachments, and

based upon my personal knowledge and/or inquiry of any individual responsible for information contained herein, that
this information is true, accurate, and complete.

4. I further certify that I have not violated any term in my TCEQ STEERS participation agreement and that I have no
reason to believe that the confidentiality or use of my password has been compromised at any time.

5. I understand that use of my password constitutes an electronic signature legally equivalent to my written signature.
6. I also understand that the attestations of fact contained herein pertain to the implementation, oversight and enforcemen

of a state and/or federal environmental program and must be true and complete to the best of my knowledge.
7. I am aware that criminal penalties may be imposed for statements or omissions that I know or have reason to believe

are untrue or misleading.
8. I am knowingly and intentionally signing Title V Existing 4145.
9. My signature indicates that I am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the TCEQ

OWNER OPERATOR Signature: Bradley J Cooley OWNER OPERATOR
Account Number:   ER101133
Signature IP Address:   50.58.14.5
Signature Date:   2025-01-23
Signature Hash:   6F18E8530E275F931FC5AA0D504A170C9E3D9D71071C47C7F1F7629BDEB0FE3E
Form Hash Code at
time of Signature:   88638DAB0EF82526F9C8CB41AB904CCE15E20FF26C05B5BBBAB0F8B1738C9722

Submission

Reference Number:   The application reference number is 748749
Submitted by:   The application was submitted by

ER101133/Bradley J Cooley
Submitted Timestamp:   The application was submitted on 2025-01-23

at 13:30:09 CST
Submitted From:   The application was submitted from IP address

50.58.14.5
Confirmation Number:   The confirmation number is 621521
Steers Version:   The STEERS version is 6.85
Permit Number:   The permit number is 4145

Additional Information

Application Creator: This account was created by Richard W Aust



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
To: Aust, Richard
Cc: Bissonnette, Daniel
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O4145/Project 36938, Enterprise Navitas Midstream Midland Basin LLC/Taylor

Gas Plant
Date: Thursday, December 12, 2024 8:20:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Richard,
 
Thank you. The form has been received.
 
-Gaby
 
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
 
I’m reaching out to confirm that I have received the requested forms through STEERS,
however, there was one issue noted in the updated OP-1. The updated OP-1 did not contain
the corrected Public Notice physical address. Glasscock County Courthouse has the following
address: 117 E Currie St, Garden City, TX 79739.
 
Please either resubmit the OP-1 or you can submit just the OP-1, page 5 with the correct
public notice physical address through STEERS as soon as possible or by December 13,
2024.
 
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
change in the company name If you haven’t already done so. You may find the form here:
TCEQ Form 20405 - Change of Name/Ownership Form Air Permits Division. Although you said
that the change was addressed in the STEERS database, the name change has not occurred in
our permitting system. Our system still shows the name of the company as ‘Enterprise Navitas
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
 
Thanks for letting me know. Once I receive the certified updates in STEERS, I will update the
WDP with the new company name and send a courtesy copy of the WDP.
 
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
 
Thank you for reviewing the WDP and for your comments. I have resolved all the three
following comments provided in the WDP:

1. Corrected typographical error in the customized Term and Condition 1.E.
2. Updated the Basis of Determination in the permit shield for unit R-COMPS to “All

compressors were constructed before December 6, 2022.”
3. Manually edited the New Source Review Authorization References by Emissions Unit

table to add unit COMB-1. This specific request was reviewed and approved by my team
leader.

 
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
certified updates and you confirm that the WDP updates are correct, I will proceed with
preparing the PNAP.
 
 
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
 
I have conducted a technical review of the renewal application for Enterprise Navitas
Midstream Midland Basin LLC, Taylor Gas Plant. An electronic copy of the Working Draft
Permit (WDP) is attached for your review.  This WDP contains the TCEQ determination of
applicable requirements based on the information submitted in your application, and any
updates provided. 
 
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
at http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_factsh
eet.pdf. This guidance contains important information regarding WDP review and comment
procedures. 
 
Note that a Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) for any uncertified
application information, including application updates supporting the WDP comments, is
required.   After final review of the WDP, additional changes supported by application updates
may require certification.  I will advise you of these changes at a later date.  Prior to transmittal
of the Public Notice/Announcement Authorization Package, a duly signed OP-CRO1 form may
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be required which includes the specific dates or time-period of all submitted application
documentation that was not previously certified.  I will advise you of this requirement prior to
sending the Public Notice/Announcement Authorization.
 
Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates
that are submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the
submittal of an original signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are provided through
email or physical mail require certification using an original signature OP-CRO1.
 
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
 
Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or any
other details regarding your application or permit.
 
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



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 1) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Please print or type all information. Direct any questions regarding this application form to the Air Permits Division at 
(512) 239-1250 or to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Office of Air, Air Permits Division (MC 163),
P.O. Box 13087, Austin, Texas 78711-3087.

I. Company Identifying Information

A. Company Name:

B. Customer Reference Number (CN): CN

C. Submittal Date (mm/dd/yyyy):

II. Site Information

A. Site Name:

B. Regulated Entity Reference Number (RN): RN

C. Indicate affected state(s) required to review permit application: (Check the appropriate box[es].)

AR CO KS LA NM OK N/A

D. Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit:
(Check the appropriate box[es].)

VOC NOX SO2 PM10 CO Pb HAPS

Other: 

E. Is the site a non-major source subject to the Federal Operating Permit Program? YES NO 

F. Is the site within a local program area jurisdiction? YES NO 

G. Will emissions averaging be used to comply with any Subpart of 40 CFR Part 63? YES NO 

H. Indicate the 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart(s) that will use emissions averaging:

III. Permit Type

A. Type of Permit Requested: (Select only one response )

Site Operating Permit (SOP) Temporary Operating Permit (TOP) General Operating Permit (GOP) 

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v1, revised 09/23) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____ 

Enterprise Midland Basin Midstream LLC

604937243

12/06/2024

Taylor Gas Plant

110371002

2-1



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 2) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

IV. Initial Application Information (Complete for Initial Issuance Applications Only.)

A. Is this submittal an abbreviated or a full application? Abbreviated Full 

B. If this is a full application, is the submittal a follow-up to an abbreviated application? YES NO 

C. If this is an abbreviated application, is this an early submittal for a combined
SOP and Acid Rain permit? YES NO 

D. Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA?
(Refer to the form instructions for additional information.) YES NO 

E. Has the required Public Involvement Plan been included with this application? YES NO 

V. Confidential Information

A. Is confidential information submitted in conjunction with this application? YES NO 

VI. Responsible Official (RO) Identifying Information

RO Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

RO Full Name: 

RO Title: 

Employer Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 

Fax No.: 

Email: 

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v1, revised 09/23) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____ 

Graham Bacon

Executive VP and COO

Enterprise Products Operating LLC

P.O. Box 4324/ ENV

Houston

Texas

77210

(713) 381-6595

(281) 887-8086

environmental@eprod.com

2-2



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 3) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

VII. Technical Contact Identifying Information (Complete if different from RO.)

Technical Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

Technical Contact Full Name: 

Technical Contact Title: 

Employer Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 

Fax No.: 

Email: 

VIII. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only.)

A. State Senator: 

B. State Representative: 

C. Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year
(Sept. 1 - August 31)? YES NO N/A 

D. Is the site subject to bilingual notice requirements pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.322? YES NO 

E. Indicate the alternate language(s) in which public notice is required:

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v1, revised 09/23) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____ 

Environmental S

Enterprise Products Operating LLC

P.O. Box 4324/ ENV

Houston

Texas

77210

(713) 381-

(281) 887-8086

@eprod.com

Kevin Sparks - District 31

Drew Darby- District 72

Spanish

2-3



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 4) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

IX. Off-Site Permit Request
(Optional for applicants requesting to hold the FOP and records at an off-site location.)

A. Office/Facility Name:

B. Physical Address:

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

C. Physical Location:

D. Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

Contact Full Name: 

E. Telephone No.:

X. Application Area Information

A. Area Name: 

B. Physical Address:

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

C. Physical Location:

D. Nearest City: 

E. State:

F. ZIP Code:

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v1, revised 09/23) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____ 

Taylor Gas Plant

From the intersection of I-20 and Hwy 158, go south approximately 13 miles on Hwy 158, then go south on 1379 for

approximately 5 miles, then go east approximately 1.5 miles on CR 230, then go south 1 mile to the Facility on the East.

Midland

TX
79706

2-4



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 5) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

X. Application Area Information (continued)

G. Latitude (nearest second): 

H. Longitude (nearest second):

I. Are there any emission units that were not in compliance with the applicable
requirements identified in the application at the time of application submittal? YES NO 

J. Indicate the estimated number of emission units in the application area:

K. Are there any emission units in the application area subject to the Acid Rain Program? YES NO 

XI. Public Notice
(Complete this section for SOP Applications and Acid Rain Permit Applications only.)

A. Name of a public place to view application and draft permit:

B. Physical Address:

City: 

ZIP Code: 

C. Contact Person (Someone who will answer questions from the public during the public notice period):

Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.): 

Contact Person Full Name: 

Contact Mailing Address: 

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

31° 50’ 43”

-101° 46’ 33”

62

Glasscock County Courthouse

117 E Currie St.

Garden City

79739

Daniel Bissonnette

P.O. Box 4324/ ENV

Houston

Texas
77210

(713) 381-3669

2-5



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
fileId=229707>OP_1_Taylor GP SOP Renewal-
121124 OP-1.pdf</a>

Hash   457190DA080E7EB6BF98EB515F24B7149CFF615A5BD93CC78EE19ED68C62B2FA
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
Signature Date:   2024-12-11
Signature Hash:   6F18E8530E275F931FC5AA0D504A170C9E3D9D71071C47C7F1F7629BDEB0FE3E
Form Hash Code at
time of Signature:   A02D0228ECFC81ECCB61B4EBC2E52087A0002D9CF62B04624A6EFAD0B4E2FE7F

Submission

Reference Number:   The application reference number is 722680
Submitted by:   The application was submitted by

ER101133/Bradley J Cooley
Submitted Timestamp:   The application was submitted on 2024-12-11

at 15:26:11 CST
Submitted From:   The application was submitted from IP address

50.58.14.5
Confirmation Number:   The confirmation number is 595792
Steers Version:   The STEERS version is 6.83
Permit Number:   The permit number is 4145

Additional Information

Application Creator: This account was created by Richard W Aust



   
 

   

 
 

  

    
  

 

 

     
 

         
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Change of Name/Ownership Form
Air Permits Division 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

I. Application Type
Change in Ownership Change in Company Name 

II. Name of the New Owner or Operator of the Facilities or Equipment
(Legal Entity Name of the new permittee)

A. Customer Name:

B. Customer Reference Number (CN) (if issued):

C. Submittal Date:

D. Effective Date of Change:

E. Is the new owner an affiliate of the previous owner? YES NO 

III. Responsible Official (RO) Contact Information
Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.): 

Full Name: 

Title: 

Company Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City: 

State: 

Zip Code: 

Telephone No.: 

Fax No.: 

Email Address: 

TCEQ 20405 (APD-ID239v2.0, revised 12/23) Change of Name/Ownership
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. Page ______ of ______ 

Enterprise Midland Basin Midstream LLC

CN 604937243

12/06/2024

09/06/2024

Graham Bacon

Executive Vice President & Chief Operating Officer

Enterprise Midland Basin Midstream LLC

P.O. Box 4324 / ENV

Houston

TX

77210

713-381-6595

281-887-8086

Environmental@eprod.com



    
 

   
 

  

         

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

   

   

        

         
 

     
   

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

 
  

Change of Name/Ownership Form 
Air Permits Division  

Texas  Commission  on  Environmental Quality  

IV. Technical Contact Information
Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.): 

Full Name: 

Title: 

Company Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City: 

State: 

Zip Code: 

Telephone No.: 

Fax No.: 

Email Address: 

V. Site Information
A. Site Name:

B. Regulated Entity Number (RN) (if issued):

C. Account Number (if issued):

D. If action is transfer of ownership, is the change for the entire site YES NO N/A 

E. If action is transfer of ownership for a portion of the existing site, YES NO 
will the new site be a major source?

N/A 

F. To the right of each pollutant below select “YES” for which the site is classified as a major source
based on the site’s potential to emit. Select “NO” for which the site is not a major source.

Pollutant: VOC YES NO 

Pollutant: NOx YES NO 

Pollutant: SO2 YES NO 

Pollutant: PM10 YES NO 

Pollutant: CO YES NO 

Pollutant: PB YES NO 

Pollutant: HAPS YES NO 

Other Pollutant: 

TCEQ 20405 (APD-ID239v2.0, revised 12/23) Change of Name/Ownership
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. Page ______ of ______ 

Richard Aust

Environmental Specialist

Enterprise Midland Basin Midstream LLC

P.O. Box 4324

Houston

TX

77210

713-381-4314

281-887-8086

Raust@eprod.com

Taylor Gas Plant

RN 110371002



    
 

   
 

    
   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

     
 

  

  

  

Change of Name/Ownership Form 
Air Permits Division  

Texas  Commission  on  Environmental Quality  

VI. Air Authorizations That Are Affected By This Action 
A. List all NSR authorizations (including PBR, SE, and standard permit registrations, and NSR permits), 

as applicable: 

B. List all FOPs (including SOPs and ATOs under GOPs), as applicable: 

VII. NSR Conditions for Change of Ownership under 30 TAC § 116.110(e) 

• The new owner agrees to be bound by all the permit conditions and all representations made in 
the permit and any amendments and alterations. 

• The new owner asserts there will be no change in the type of pollutants emitted. 

• The new owner asserts there will be no increase in the quantity emitted. 

TCEQ 20405 (APD-ID239v2.0, revised 12/23) Change of Name/Ownership
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. Page ______ of ______ 

NRSP 151492

O4145



    
 

  

  

  
 

 
 

 
   

  

 
   

    
 

     

  

     
     

  
 

  

Change of Name/Ownership Form 
Air Permits Division  

Texas Commission on  Environmental Quality  

VIII. FOP Conditions for Change of Ownership

• For SOP holders:
Pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.210 and § 122.211, the permit holder (new owner) is required to submit
a permit revision application for a change to the permit identification of ownership or operational
control of a site. The change must be facilitated by a written agreement containing a specific date
for transfer of permit responsibility, coverage, and liability between the old and new permit holder.
This written agreement is maintained with the permit.

• For GOP holders:
Pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.503, the permit holder (new owner) is required to submit (before the
change is operated) an application for a new authorization to operate for a change to the permit
identification of ownership or operational control of a site. The change must be facilitated by a
written agreement containing a specific date for transfer of permit responsibility, coverage, and
liability between the old and new permit holder. This written agreement is maintained with the
permit.

A. Are any other changes needed for the FOP? YES NO 
(If YES, submit the information as explained in the instructions.)

B. Is there an Acid Rain permit or Cross-State Air Pollution Rule (CSAPR) YES NO 
requirements included in the SOP?
(If YES, submit the information as explained in the instructions.)

IX. Authorization
I, 
certify that I am the responsible official for this application and that, based on information and belief formed 
after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information on this form are true, accurate, and complete. 
Signature: Submitted via STEERS
Signature Date: 
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

 Bradley J. Cooley, DAR

Senior Director

Reset Form
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

209 South Myrl Street

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
I certify that the full legal name of the entity
applying for this permit has been provided and
is legally authorized to do business in Texas.

 
Yes

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
fileId=228526>OP_1_Taylor GP SOP Renewal-
120424 OP-1.pdf</a>

Hash   D78DADF225BED1BF9D3076FAE0005CB94406912F9A86077C94220A2AA8191970
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
fileId=228838>OP_REQ2_Taylor GP SOP
Renewal-120424 OP-REQ2.pdf</a>

Hash   AC676E3A3B595BADD5C59FECD8189CBFDD924E517FA7968A12E143C97469DDF3
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
fileId=228839>Taylor GP SOP Name Change
Form.pdf</a>

Hash   202E50D8A83009AA45DDA2E05D574462ECC9A32ED933B596DD128E8345205A1C
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
time of Signature:   F4B91E4CF3E2E6CDB8F1CAFC91E06434086BAA9D8004F831DB69B0471608D3B9

Submission

Reference Number:   The application reference number is 716151
Submitted by:   The application was submitted by

ER101133/Bradley J Cooley
Submitted Timestamp:   The application was submitted on 2024-12-11

at 07:55:57 CST
Submitted From:   The application was submitted from IP address

50.58.14.5
Confirmation Number:   The confirmation number is 594928
Steers Version:   The STEERS version is 6.83
Permit Number:   The permit number is 4145

Additional Information



Application Creator: This account was created by Richard W Aust
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FEDERAL OPERATING PERMIT 

A FEDERAL OPERATING PERMIT IS HEREBY ISSUED TO 

Enterprise Navitas Midstream Midland Basin LLC 

AUTHORIZING THE OPERATION OF 

Taylor Gas Plant 

Natural Gas Extraction 

LOCATED AT 

Glasscock County, Texas 

Latitude 31° 50′ 40″   Longitude 101° 46′ 32″  

Regulated Entity Number:  RN110371002 

 
This permit is issued in accordance with and subject to the Texas Clean Air Act (TCAA), Chapter  382 of 
the Texas Health and Safety Code and Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 122 
(30 TAC Chapter 122), Federal Operating Permits.  Under 30 TAC Chapter 122, this permit constitutes 
the permit holder’s authority to operate the site and emission units listed in this permit.  Operations of the 
site and emission units listed in this permit are subject to all additional rules or amended rules and orders 
of the Commission pursuant to the TCAA. 
 
This permit does not relieve the permit holder from the responsibility of obtaining New Source Review 
authorization for new, modified, or existing facilities in accordance with 30 TAC Chapter 116, Control of 
Air Pollution by Permits for New Construction or Modification. 
 
The site and emission units authorized by this permit shall be operated in accordance with 
30 TAC Chapter 122, the general terms and conditions, special terms and conditions, and attachments 
contained herein. 
 
This permit shall expire five years from the date of issuance.  The renewal requirements specified in 
30 TAC § 122.241 must be satisfied in order to renew the authorization to operate the site and emission 
units. 
 

 Permit No:  O4145 Issuance Date:     

   
  For the Commission 
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General Terms and Conditions 

The permit holder shall comply with all terms and conditions contained in 30 TAC § 122.143 (General 
Terms and Conditions), 30 TAC § 122.144 (Recordkeeping Terms and Conditions), 30 TAC § 122.145 
(Reporting Terms and Conditions), and 30 TAC § 122.146 (Compliance Certification Terms and 
Conditions). 
 
In accordance with 30 TAC § 122.144(1), records of required monitoring data and support information 
required by this permit, or any applicable requirement codified in this permit, are required to be 
maintained for a period of five years from the date of the monitoring report, sample, or application unless 
a longer data retention period is specified in an applicable requirement.  The five year record retention 
period supersedes any less stringent retention requirement that may be specified in a condition of a 
permit identified in the New Source Review Authorization attachment. 
 
If the permit holder chooses to demonstrate that this permit is no longer required, a written request to void 
this permit shall be submitted to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) by the 
Responsible Official in accordance with 30 TAC § 122.161(e).  The permit holder shall comply with the 
permit’s requirements, including compliance certification and deviation reporting, until notified by the 
TCEQ that this permit is voided. 
 
The permit holder shall comply with 30 TAC Chapter 116 by obtaining a New Source Review 
authorization prior to new construction or modification of emission units located in the area covered by 
this permit. 
 
All reports required by this permit must include in the submittal a cover letter which identifies the following 
information:  company name, TCEQ regulated entity number, air account number (if assigned), site name, 
area name (if applicable), and Air Permits Division permit number(s). 
 
Special Terms and Conditions: 

Emission Limitations and Standards, Monitoring and Testing, and Recordkeeping and Reporting 

1. Permit holder shall comply with the following requirements: 

A. Emission units (including groups and processes) in the Applicable Requirements 
Summary attachment shall meet the limitations, standards, equipment specifications, 
monitoring, recordkeeping, reporting, testing, and other requirements listed in the 
Applicable Requirements Summary attachment to assure compliance with the permit.  

B. The textual description in the column titled “Textual Description” in the Applicable 
Requirements Summary attachment is not enforceable and is not deemed as a substitute 
for the actual regulatory language.  The Textual Description is provided for information 
purposes only. 

C. A citation listed on the Applicable Requirements Summary attachment, which has a 
notation [G] listed before it, shall include the referenced section and subsection for all 
commission rules, or paragraphs for all federal and state regulations and all subordinate 
paragraphs, subparagraphs and clauses, subclauses, and items contained within the 
referenced citation as applicable requirements. 

D. When a grouped citation, notated with a [G] in the Applicable Requirements Summary, 
contains multiple compliance options, the permit holder must keep records of when each 
compliance option was used. 

E. Emission units subject to 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart A, HH, ZZZZ as identified in the 
attached Applicable Requirements Summary table are subject to 30 TAC Chapter 113, 

Commented [AR1]: Insert "and" 



 
Renewal- Draft Page 2 

 

Subchapter C, § 113.100, 113.390, and 113.1090 which incorporates the 40 CFR Part 63 
Subpart by reference. 

F. For the purpose of generating discrete emission reduction credits through 
30 TAC Chapter 101, Subchapter H, Division 4 (Discrete Emission Credit Banking and 
Trading), the permit holder shall comply with the following requirements:  

(i) Title 30 TAC § 101.372 (relating to General Provisions) 

(ii) Title 30 TAC § 101.373 (relating to Discrete Emission Reduction Credit 
Generation and Certification) 

(iii) Title 30 TAC § 101.374 (relating to Mobile Discrete Emission Reduction Credit 
Generation and Certification) 

(iv) Title 30 TAC § 101.378 (relating to Discrete Emission Credit Banking and 
Trading) 

(v) The terms and conditions by which the emission limits are established to 
generate the discrete reduction credit are applicable requirements of this permit  

2. The permit holder shall comply with the following sections of 30 TAC Chapter 101 (General Air 
Quality Rules): 

A. Title 30 TAC § 101.1 (relating to Definitions), insofar as the terms defined in this section 
are used to define the terms used in other applicable requirements 

B. Title 30 TAC § 101.3 (relating to Circumvention) 

C. Title 30 TAC § 101.8 (relating to Sampling), if such action has been requested by the 
TCEQ 

D. Title 30 TAC § 101.9 (relating to Sampling Ports), if such action has been requested by 
the TCEQ 

E. Title 30 TAC § 101.10 (relating to Emissions Inventory Requirements) 

F. Title 30 TAC § 101.201 (relating to Emission Event Reporting and Recordkeeping 
Requirements) 

G. Title 30 TAC § 101.211 (relating to Scheduled Maintenance, Start-up, and Shutdown 
Reporting and Recordkeeping Requirements) 

H. Title 30 TAC § 101.221 (relating to Operational Requirements) 

I. Title 30 TAC § 101.222 (relating to Demonstrations) 

J. Title 30 TAC § 101.223 (relating to Actions to Reduce Excessive Emissions) 

3. Permit holder shall comply with the following requirements of 30 TAC Chapter 111: 

A. Visible emissions from stationary vents with a flow rate of less than 100,000 actual cubic 
feet per minute and constructed after January 31, 1972 that are not listed in the 
Applicable Requirements Summary attachment for 30 TAC Chapter 111, Subchapter A, 
Division 1, shall not exceed 20% opacity averaged over a six-minute period.  The permit 
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holder shall comply with the following requirements for stationary vents at the site subject 
to this standard: 

(i) Title 30 TAC § 111.111(a)(1)(B) (relating to Requirements for Specified Sources) 

(ii) Title 30 TAC § 111.111(a)(1)(E) 

(iii) Title 30 TAC § 111.111(a)(1)(F)(i), (ii), (iii), or (iv) 

(iv) For emission units with vent emissions subject to 30 TAC § 111.111(a)(1)(B), 
complying with 30 TAC § 111.111(a)(1)(F)(ii), (iii), or (iv), and capable of 
producing visible emissions from, but not limited to, particulate matter, acid gases 
and NOx, the permit holder shall also comply with the following periodic 
monitoring requirements for the purpose of annual compliance certification under 
30 TAC § 122.146.  These periodic monitoring requirements do not apply to 
vents that are not capable of producing visible emissions such as vents that emit 
only colorless VOCs; vents from non-fuming liquids; vents that provide passive 
ventilation, such as plumbing vents; or vent emissions from any other source that 
does not obstruct the transmission of light.  Vents, as specified in the “Applicable 
Requirements Summary” attachment, that are subject to the emission limitation 
of 30 TAC § 111.111(a)(1)(B)  are not subject to the following periodic monitoring 
requirements: 

(1) An observation of stationary vents from emission units in operation shall 
be conducted at least once during each calendar quarter unless the 
emission unit is not operating for the entire quarter. 

(2) For stationary vents from a combustion source, if an alternative to the 
normally fired fuel is fired for a period greater than or equal to 
24 consecutive hours, the permit holder shall conduct an observation of 
the stationary vent for each such period to determine if visible emissions 
are present.  If such period is greater than 3 months, observations shall 
be conducted once during each quarter.  Supplementing the normally 
fired fuel with natural gas or fuel gas to increase the net heating value to 
the minimum required value does not constitute creation of an alternative 
fuel. 

(3) Records of all observations shall be maintained. 

(4) Visible emissions observations of emission units operated during daylight 
hours shall be conducted no earlier than one hour after sunrise and no 
later than one hour before sunset.  Visible emissions observations of 
emission units operated only at night must be made with additional 
lighting and the temporary installation of contrasting backgrounds.  
Visible emissions observations shall be made during times when the 
activities described in 30 TAC § 111.111(a)(1)(E) are not taking place.  
Visible emissions shall be determined with each stationary vent in clear 
view of the observer.  The observer shall be at least 15 feet, but not 
more than 0.25 mile, away from each stationary vent during the 
observation.  For outdoor locations, the observer shall select a posit ion 
where the sun is not directly in the observer’s eyes.  When condensed 
water vapor is present within the plume, as it emerges from the 
emissions outlet, observations must be made beyond the point in the 
plume at which condensed water vapor is no longer visible.  When water 
vapor within the plume condenses and becomes visible at a distance 
from the emissions outlet, the observation shall be evaluated at the outlet 
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prior to condensation of water vapor.  A certified opacity reader is not 
required for visible emissions observations. 

(5) Compliance Certification: 

(a) If visible emissions are not present during the observation, the 
RO may certify that the source is in compliance with the 
applicable opacity requirement in 30 TAC § 111.111(a)(1) and 
(a)(1)(B). 

(b) However, if visible emissions are present during the observation, 
the permit holder shall either list this occurrence as a deviation 
on the next deviation report as required under 
30 TAC § 122.145(2) or conduct the appropriate opacity test 
specified in 30 TAC § 111.111(a)(1)(F) as soon as practicable, 
but no later than 24 hours after observing visible emissions to 
determine if the source is in compliance with the opacity 
requirements.  If an opacity test is performed and the source is 
determined to be in compliance, the RO may certify that the 
source is in compliance with the applicable opacity requirement.  
However, if an opacity test is performed and the source is 
determined to be out of compliance, the permit holder shall list 
this occurrence as a deviation on the next deviation report as 
required under 30 TAC § 122.145(2).  The opacity test must be 
performed by a certified opacity reader. 

(c) Some vents may be subject to multiple visible emission or 
monitoring requirements.  All credible data must be considered 
when certifying compliance with this requirement even if the 
observation or monitoring was performed to demonstrate 
compliance with a different requirement. 

B. Emission limits on nonagricultural processes, except for the steam generators specified 
in 30 TAC § 111.153, shall comply with the following requirements: 

(i) Emissions of PM from any source may not exceed the allowable rates as 
required in 30 TAC § 111.151(a) (relating to Allowable Emissions Limits) 

(ii) Sources with an effective stack height (he) less than the standard effective stack 
height (He), must reduce the allowable emission level by multiplying it by [he/He]2 
as required in 30 TAC § 111.151(b) 

(iii) Effective stack height shall be calculated by the equation specified in 
30 TAC § 111.151(c) 

C. Outdoor burning, as stated in 30 TAC § 111.201, shall not be authorized unless the 
following requirements are satisfied: 

(i) Title 30 TAC § 111.205 (relating to Exception for Fire Training) 

(ii) Title 30 TAC § 111.207 (relating to Exception for Recreation, Ceremony, 
Cooking, and Warmth) 

(iii) Title 30 TAC § 111.219 (relating to General Requirements for Allowable Outdoor 
Burning) 
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(iv) Title 30 TAC § 111.221 (relating to Responsibility for Consequences of Outdoor 
Burning) 

4. The permit holder shall comply with the following requirements for units subject to any subpart of 
40 CFR Part 60, unless otherwise stated in the applicable subpart: 

A. Title 40 CFR § 60.7 (relating to Notification and Recordkeeping) 

B. Title 40 CFR § 60.8 (relating to Performance Tests) 

C. Title 40 CFR § 60.11 (relating to Compliance with Standards and Maintenance 
Requirements) 

D. Title 40 CFR § 60.12 (relating to Circumvention) 

E. Title 40 CFR § 60.13 (relating to Monitoring Requirements) 

F. Title 40 CFR § 60.14 (relating to Modification) 

G. Title 40 CFR § 60.15 (relating to Reconstruction) 

H. Title 40 CFR § 60.19 (relating to General Notification and Reporting Requirements) 

5. The permit holder shall comply with the requirements of 30 TAC Chapter 113, Subchapter C, 
§ 113.100 for units subject to any subpart of 40 CFR Part 63, unless otherwise stated in the 
applicable subpart. 

6. For oil and natural gas production facilities as specified in 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart HH, the 
permit holder shall comply with the following requirements (Title 30 TAC Chapter 113, 
Subchapter C, § 113.390 incorporated by reference): 

A. Title 40 CFR § 63.760(c) (relating to Applicability and Designation of Affected Source) 

7. For each gasoline dispensing facility, with a throughput of less than 10,000 gallons per month as 
specified in 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart CCCCCC, the permit holder shall comply with the following 
requirements (Title 30 TAC, Subchapter C, § 113.1380 incorporated by reference): 

A. Title 40 CFR § 63.11111(e), for records of monthly throughput 

B. Title 40 CFR § 63.11111(i), for compliance due to increase of throughput 

C. Title 40 CFR § 63.11111(j), for dispensing from fixed tank into portable tank for on-site 
delivery 

D. Title 40 CFR § 63.11113(c), for compliance due to increase of throughput  

E. Title 40 CFR § 63.11115(a), for operation of the source 

F. Title 40 CFR § 63.11116(a) and (a)(1) - (4), for work practices 

G. Title 40 CFR § 63.11116(b), for records availability 

H. Title 40 CFR § 63.11116(d), for portable gasoline containers 
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New Source Review Authorization Requirements 

8. Permit holder shall comply with the requirements of New Source Review authorizations issued or 
claimed by the permit holder for the permitted area, including permits, permits by rule, standard 
permits, flexible permits, special permits, permits for existing facilities including Voluntary 
Emissions Reduction Permits and Electric Generating Facility Permits issued under 
30 TAC Chapter 116, Subchapter I, or special exemptions referenced in the New Source Review 
Authorization References attachment.  These requirements: 

A. Are incorporated by reference into this permit as applicable requirements 

B. Shall be located with this operating permit 

C. Are not eligible for a permit shield 

9. The permit holder shall comply with the general requirements of 30 TAC Chapter 106, 
Subchapter A or the general requirements, if any, in effect at the time of the claim of any PBR. 

10. The permit holder shall maintain records to demonstrate compliance with any emission limitation 
or standard that is specified in a permit by rule (PBR) or Standard Permit listed in the New Source 
Review Authorizations attachment.  The records shall yield reliable data from the relevant time 
period that are representative of the emission unit’s compliance with the PBR or Standard Permit.  
These records may include, but are not limited to, production capacity and throughput, hours of 
operation, safety data sheets (SDS), chemical composition of raw materials, speciation of air 
contaminant data, engineering calculations, maintenance records, fugitive data, performance 
tests, capture/control device efficiencies, direct pollutant monitoring (CEMS, COMS, or PEMS), or 
control device parametric monitoring.  These records shall be made readily accessible and 
available as required by 30 TAC § 122.144.  Any monitoring or recordkeeping data indicating 
noncompliance with the PBR or Standard Permit shall be considered and reported as a deviation 
according to 30 TAC § 122.145 (Reporting Terms and Conditions). 

11. The permit holder shall comply with the following requirements for Air Quality Standard Permits: 

A. Registration requirements listed in 30 TAC § 116.611, unless otherwise provided for in an 
Air Quality Standard Permit 

B. General Conditions listed in 30 TAC § 116.615, unless otherwise provided for in an Air 
Quality Standard Permit 

C. Requirements of the Air Quality Standard Permit for Oil and Gas Handling and 
Production Facilities 

Compliance Requirements 

12. The permit holder shall certify compliance in accordance with 30 TAC § 122.146.  The permit 
holder shall comply with 30 TAC § 122.146 using at a minimum, but not limited to, the continuous 
or intermittent compliance method data from monitoring, recordkeeping, reporting, or testing 
required by the permit and any other credible evidence or information.  The certification period 
may not exceed 12 months and the certification must be submitted within 30 days after the end of 
the period being certified. 

13. Use of Discrete Emission Credits to comply with the applicable requirements:  

A. Unless otherwise prohibited, the permit holder may use discrete emission credits to 
comply with the following applicable requirements listed elsewhere in this permit:  
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(i) Title 30 TAC Chapter 115 

(ii) Title 30 TAC Chapter 117 

(iii) If applicable, offsets for Title 30 TAC Chapter 116 

(iv) Temporarily exceed state NSR permit allowables 

B. The permit holder shall comply with the following requirements in order to use the credit 
to comply with the applicable requirements: 

(i) The permit holder must notify the TCEQ according to 30 TAC § 101.376(d) 

(ii) The discrete emission credits to be used must meet all the geographic, 
timeliness, applicable pollutant type, and availability requirements listed in 
30 TAC Chapter 101, Subchapter H, Division 4 

(iii) The executive director has approved the use of the discrete emission credits 
according to 30 TAC § 101.376(d)(1)(A) 

(iv) The permit holder keeps records of the use of credits towards compliance with 
the applicable requirements in accordance with 30 TAC § 101.372(h) and 
30 TAC Chapter 122 

(v) Title 30 TAC § 101.375 (relating to Emission Reductions Achieved Outside the 
United States) 

Permit Location 

14. The permit holder shall maintain a copy of this permit and records related to requirements listed 
in this permit on site. 

Permit Shield (30 TAC § 122.148) 

15. A permit shield is granted for the emission units, groups, or processes specified in the attached 
“Permit Shield.”  Compliance with the conditions of the permit shall be deemed compliance with 
the specified potentially applicable requirements or specified potentially applicable state-only 
requirements listed in the attachment “Permit Shield.”  Permit shield provisions shall not be 
modified by the executive director until notification is provided to the permit holder.  No later than 
90 days after notification of a change in a determination made by the executive director, the 
permit holder shall apply for the appropriate permit revision to reflect the new determination.  
Provisional terms are not eligible for this permit shield.  Any term or condition, under a permit 
shield, shall not be protected by the permit shield if it is replaced by a provisional term or 
condition or the basis of the term and condition changes. 
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Attachments 

Applicable Requirements Summary 

Permit Shield 

New Source Review Authorization References 
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Applicable Requirements Summary 

Unit Summary ............................................................................................................................................ 10 
 
Applicable Requirements Summary  ...................................................................................................... 12 
 
Note:  A “none” entry may be noted for some emission sources in this permit’s “Applicable Requirements 
Summary” under the heading of “Monitoring and Testing Requirements” and/or “Recordkeeping 
Requirements” and/or “Reporting Requirements.”  Such a notation indicates that there are no 
requirements for the indicated emission source as identified under the respective column heading(s) for 
the stated portion of the regulation when the emission source is operating under the conditions of the 
specified SOP Index Number.  However, other relevant requirements pursuant to 30 TAC Chapter 122 
including Recordkeeping Terms and Conditions (30 TAC § 122.144), Reporting Terms and Conditions (30 
TAC § 122.145), and Compliance Certification Terms and Conditions (30 TAC § 122.146) continue to 
apply. 
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Unit Summary 
 

Unit/Group/ 
Process ID No. 

Unit Type Group/Inclusive 
Units 

SOP Index No. Regulation Requirement Driver 

GEN-1 SRIC ENGINES N/A 60JJJJ-4230 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 
JJJJ 

No changing attributes. 

GEN-1 SRIC ENGINES N/A 63ZZZZ-6590 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart 
ZZZZ 

No changing attributes. 

GEN-2 SRIC ENGINES N/A 60JJJJ-4230 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 
JJJJ 

No changing attributes. 

GEN-2 SRIC ENGINES N/A 63ZZZZ-6590 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart 
ZZZZ 

No changing attributes. 

GRP-AMINE GAS 
SWEETENING/SULFUR 
RECOVERY UNITS 

PROAMINE, 
PROAMINE-2 

60OOOOa-5365 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 
OOOOa 

No changing attributes. 

GRP-DEHY GLYCOL DEHYDRATION DEHY-1, DEHY-2 60HH-765 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart HH No changing attributes. 

GRP-ENG1 SRIC ENGINES C-1100, C-1200, C-
1300, C-1400, C-
1500, C-8100, C-
8200, C-8300 

60JJJJ-4230 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 
JJJJ 

No changing attributes. 

GRP-ENG1 SRIC ENGINES C-1100, C-1200, C-
1300, C-1400, C-
1500, C-8100, C-
8200, C-8300 

63ZZZZ-6590 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart 
ZZZZ 

No changing attributes. 

GRP-FLARE FLARES FLARE-1, FLARE-2, 
FLARE-3, FLARE-4 

R1111 30 TAC Chapter 111, Visible 
Emissions 

No changing attributes. 

GRP-FLARE FLARES FLARE-1, FLARE-2, 
FLARE-3, FLARE-4 

60A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart A No changing attributes. 

GRP-FUG2 FUGITIVE EMISSION 
UNITS 

FUG-2, FUG-4 60OOOOa-5400 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 
OOOOa 

No changing attributes. 

GRP-HTR1 BOILERS/STEAM 
GENERATORS/STEAM 
GENERATING UNITS 

H-7100, H-7200 60DC-40 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Dc No changing attributes. 
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Unit Summary 
 

Unit/Group/ 
Process ID No. 

Unit Type Group/Inclusive 
Units 

SOP Index No. Regulation Requirement Driver 

GRP-HTR2 BOILERS/STEAM 
GENERATORS/STEAM 
GENERATING UNITS 

H-25700, H-25710, 
H-5700, H-5710 

60DC-40 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Dc No changing attributes. 

GRP-TANKS1 STORAGE 
TANKS/VESSELS 

TK-5200, TK-5205 60Kb-110b 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb No changing attributes. 

R-COMPS FUGITIVE EMISSION 
UNITS 

N/A 60OOOOa-5400 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 
OOOOa 

No changing attributes. 
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Applicable Requirements Summary 
 

Unit 
Group 

Process 
ID No. 

Unit 
Group 

Process 
Type 

SOP 
Index 
No. 

Pollutant State Rule or 
Federal 

Regulation Name 

Emission 
Limitation, 

Standard or 
Equipment 

Specification 
Citation 

Textual Description 
(See Special Term and 

Condition 1.B.) 

Monitoring 
And Testing 

Requirements 

Recordkeeping 
Requirements 

 
(30 TAC § 122.144) 

Reporting 
Requirements 

 
(30 TAC § 122.145) 

GEN-1 EU 60JJJJ-
4230 

CO 40 CFR Part 60, 
Subpart JJJJ 

§ 60.4233(e)-
Table 1 
§ 60.4234 
§ 60.4243(b) 
§ 60.4243(b)(1) 
[G]§ 60.4243(d) 
§ 60.4243(g) 

Owners and operators of 
stationary emergency SI 
ICE with a maximum engine 
power greater than or equal 
to 130 HP and were 
manufactured on or after 
01/01/2009 must comply 
with a CO emission limit of 
4.0 g/HP-hr, as listed in 
Table 1 to this subpart. 

§ 60.4237(b) § 60.4243(a)(1) 
§ 60.4245(a) 
§ 60.4245(a)(1) 
§ 60.4245(a)(2) 
§ 60.4245(a)(3) 
§ 60.4245(b) 

[G]§ 60.4245(e) 

GEN-1 EU 60JJJJ-
4230 

NOX 40 CFR Part 60, 
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
with a NOx emission limit of 
2.0 g/HP-hr, as listed in 
Table 1 to this subpart. 

§ 60.4237(b) § 60.4243(a)(1) 
§ 60.4245(a) 
§ 60.4245(a)(1) 
§ 60.4245(a)(2) 
§ 60.4245(a)(3) 
§ 60.4245(b) 

[G]§ 60.4245(e) 

GEN-1 EU 60JJJJ-
4230 

VOC 40 CFR Part 60, 
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
with a VOC emission limit of 
1.0 g/HP-hr, as listed in 
Table 1 to this subpart. 

§ 60.4237(b) § 60.4243(a)(1) 
§ 60.4245(a) 
§ 60.4245(a)(1) 
§ 60.4245(a)(2) 
§ 60.4245(a)(3) 
§ 60.4245(b) 

[G]§ 60.4245(e) 

GEN-1 EU 63ZZZZ-
6590 

112(B) 
HAPS 

40 CFR Part 63, 
Subpart ZZZZ 

§ 63.6590(c) Stationary RICE subject to 
Regulations under 40 CFR 
Part 60. An affected source 
that meets any of the 
criteria in paragraphs (c)(1) 
through (7) of this section 
must meet the requirements 
of this part by meeting the 

None None None 
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

requirements of 40 CFR 
part 60 subpart IIII, for 
compression ignition 
engines or 40 CFR part 60 
subpart JJJJ, for spark 
ignition engines as 
applicable. No further 
requirements apply for such 
engines under this part. 

GEN-2 EU 60JJJJ-
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

None § 60.4243(a)(1) 
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

GEN-2 EU 63ZZZZ-
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

GRP-AMINE EU 60OOOOa
-5365 

SO2 40 CFR Part 60, 
Subpart OOOOa 

§ 60.5365a(g)(3) 
§ 60.5370a(b) 

Owners or operators of 
facilities that have a design 
capacity less than 2 long 
tons per day (LT/D) of 
hydrogen sulfide (H2S) in 
the acid gas (expressed as 
sulfur) are required to 
comply with recordkeeping 
and reporting requirements 
specified in §60.5423a(c), 
but are not required to 
comply with §§60.5405a 
through 60.5407a and 
§§60.5410a(g) and 
60.5415a(g). 

None § 60.5423a(c) § 60.5420a(a) 
§ 60.5420a(a)(1) 
§ 60.5420a(b) 
[G]§ 60.5420a(b)(1) 
§ 60.5420a(b)(11) 
[G]§ 60.5420a(b)(13) 
[G]§ 60.5420a(b)(14) 

GRP-DEHY EU 60HH-765 112(B) 
HAPS 

40 CFR Part 63, 
Subpart HH 

§ 63.764(e)(1)(ii) 
§ 63.764(a) 
§ 63.764(e)(1) 
§ 63.764(j) 
§ 63.775(c)(8) 

The owner or operator of an 
area source is exempt from 
the requirements of 
§63.764(d) when the actual 
average emissions of 

[G]§ 63.772(b)(2) § 63.774(d)(1) 
§ 63.774(d)(1)(ii) 

None 
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

benzene from the glycol 
dehydration unit process 
vent to the atmosphere < 
0.90 megagram/yr, as 
determined by the 
procedures specified in 
§63.772(b)(2) of this 
subpart. 

GRP-ENG1 EU 60JJJJ-
4230 

CO 40 CFR Part 60, 
Subpart JJJJ 

§ 60.4233(e)-
Table 1 
§ 60.4234 
§ 60.4243(b) 
§ 60.4243(b)(2) 
§ 60.4243(b)(2)(ii) 
§ 60.4243(e) 
§ 60.4243(g) 

Owners and operators of 
stationary non-emergency 
natural gas engines with a 
maximum engine power 
greater than or equal to 500 
HP and were manufactured 
on or after 07/01/2010 must 
comply with a CO emission 
limit of 2.0 g/HP-hr, as listed 
in Table 1 to this subpart. 

§ 60.4243(b)(2) 
§ 60.4243(b)(2)(ii) 
§ 60.4243(e) 
§ 60.4244(a) 
§ 60.4244(b) 
§ 60.4244(c) 
§ 60.4244(e) 

§ 60.4243(b)(2) 
§ 60.4243(b)(2)(ii) 
§ 60.4243(e) 
§ 60.4245(a) 
§ 60.4245(a)(1) 
§ 60.4245(a)(2) 
§ 60.4245(a)(4) 

[G]§ 60.4245(c) 
§ 60.4245(d) 

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
comply with a NOx emission 
limit of 1.0 g/HP-hr, as listed 
in Table 1 to this subpart. 

§ 60.4243(b)(2) 
§ 60.4243(b)(2)(ii) 
§ 60.4243(e) 
§ 60.4244(a) 
§ 60.4244(b) 
§ 60.4244(c) 
§ 60.4244(d) 

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
comply with a VOC 
emission limit of 0.7 g/HP-
hr, as listed in Table 1 to 

§ 60.4243(b)(2) 
§ 60.4243(b)(2)(ii) 
§ 60.4243(e) 
§ 60.4244(a) 
§ 60.4244(b) 
§ 60.4244(c) 
§ 60.4244(f) 
§ 60.4244(g) 

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

this subpart. 

GRP-ENG1 EU 63ZZZZ-
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

GRP-FLARE CD R1111 Opacity 30 TAC Chapter 111, 
Visible Emissions 

§ 
111.111(a)(4)(A) 

Visible emissions from a 
process gas flare shall not 
be permitted for more than 
five minutes in any two-hour 
period. Non-excessive 
upset events are subject to 
the provisions under 
§101.222(b). 

§ 
111.111(a)(4)(A)(i) 
§ 
111.111(a)(4)(A)(ii) 

§ 111.111(a)(4)(A)(ii) None 

GRP-FLARE CD 60A Opacity 40 CFR Part 60, 
Subpart A 

§ 60.18(b) 
§ 60.18(c)(1) 
§ 60.18(c)(2) 
§ 60.18(c)(3)(ii) 
§ 60.18(c)(4)(i) 
§ 60.18(c)(6) 
§ 60.18(e) 

Flares shall comply with 
paragraphs (c)-(f) of § 
60.18. 

§ 60.18(d) 
§ 60.18(f)(1) 
§ 60.18(f)(2) 
§ 60.18(f)(3) 
§ 60.18(f)(4) 

None None 

GRP-FUG2 EU 60OOOOa
-5400 

VOC 40 CFR Part 60, 
Subpart OOOOa 

§ 60.5400a(a) 
§ 60.482-1a(a) 
§ 60.482-1a(b) 
[G]§ 60.482-

Except as provided in 
§60.5401 pressure relief 
devices in light liquid or 
heavy liquid service must 

§ 60.482-8a(a)(1) 
§ 60.482-9a(a) 
§ 60.485a(a) 
[G]§ 60.485a(b)(1) 

§ 60.485a(b)(2) 
[G]§ 60.486a(a)(3) 
[G]§ 60.486a(b) 
[G]§ 60.486a(c) 

§ 60.487a(a) 
§ 60.487a(b) 
§ 60.487a(b)(1) 
§ 60.487a(c) 
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

2a(c)(2) 
[G]§ 60.482-7a(e) 
§ 60.482-8a(a) 
§ 60.482-8a(a)(2) 
§ 60.482-8a(b) 
[G]§ 60.482-8a(c) 
§ 60.482-8a(d) 
§ 60.482-9a(a) 
§ 60.482-9a(b) 
§ 60.485a(b) 
§ 60.485a(f) 
§ 60.486a(a)(1) 
§ 60.486a(a)(2) 
§ 60.486a(k) 
§ 60.5370a(a) 
§ 60.5370a(b) 
§ 60.5400a(a) 
§ 60.5400a(d) 
§ 60.5400a(e) 
§ 60.5400a(f) 
§ 60.5410a 
§ 60.5410a(f) 
§ 60.5415a(f) 

comply with the 
requirements of §60.482-8a. 
At a pressure relief device 
in light liquid or heavy liquid 
service, if an instrument 
reading of 10,000 ppm or 
greater is measured, a leak 
is detected. 

§ 60.485a(b)(2) 
§ 60.485a(d) 
§ 60.485a(d)(2) 
§ 60.485a(d)(3) 
[G]§ 60.5401a(f) 
§ 60.5401a(g) 

§ 60.486a(e) 
§ 60.486a(e)(1) 
[G]§ 60.486a(e)(8) 

§ 60.487a(c)(1) 
§ 60.487a(c)(2) 
§ 60.487a(c)(2)(xi) 
§ 60.487a(c)(3) 
§ 60.487a(c)(4) 
§ 60.487a(e) 
§ 60.5420a(a) 
§ 60.5420a(a)(1) 
§ 60.5422a(a) 

GRP-FUG2 EU 60OOOOa
-5400 

VOC 40 CFR Part 60, 
Subpart OOOOa 

§ 60.5400a(a) 
§ 60.482-1a(a) 
§ 60.482-1a(b) 
§ 60.482-7a(a)(1) 
[G]§ 60.482-
7a(a)(2) 
§ 60.482-7a(b) 
[G]§ 60.482-7a(c) 
[G]§ 60.482-7a(d) 
[G]§ 60.482-7a(e) 
[G]§ 60.482-7a(f) 
[G]§ 60.482-7a(g) 
[G]§ 60.482-7a(h) 
§ 60.485a(b) 
§ 60.485a(c) 
§ 60.485a(c)(1) 

Except as provided in 
§60.5401 valves in 
gas/vapor service or light 
liquid service must comply 
with the requirements of 
§60.482-7a. At a valve in 
gas/vapor service or light 
liquid service, if an 
instrument reading of 500 
ppm or greater is measured, 
a leak is detected. 

§ 60.482-1a(f)(1) 
§ 60.482-1a(f)(2) 
[G]§ 60.482-1a(f)(3) 
§ 60.485a(a) 
[G]§ 60.485a(b)(1) 
§ 60.485a(b)(2) 
§ 60.485a(c)(2) 
§ 60.485a(d) 
§ 60.485a(d)(2) 
§ 60.485a(d)(3) 
[G]§ 60.485a(e) 
[G]§ 60.5401a(f) 
§ 60.5401a(g) 

§ 60.485a(b)(2) 
[G]§ 60.486a(a)(3) 
[G]§ 60.486a(b) 
[G]§ 60.486a(c) 
§ 60.486a(e) 
§ 60.486a(e)(1) 
[G]§ 60.486a(e)(2) 
[G]§ 60.486a(e)(4) 
[G]§ 60.486a(e)(8) 
§ 60.486a(f) 
§ 60.486a(f)(1) 
§ 60.486a(f)(2) 

§ 60.487a(a) 
§ 60.487a(b) 
§ 60.487a(b)(1) 
§ 60.487a(b)(2) 
§ 60.487a(c) 
§ 60.487a(c)(1) 
§ 60.487a(c)(2) 
§ 60.487a(c)(2)(ii) 
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
§ 60.5401a(d) 
§ 60.5410a 
§ 60.5410a(f) 
§ 60.5415a(f) 

GRP-FUG2 EU 60OOOOa
-5400 

VOC 40 CFR Part 60, 
Subpart OOOOa 

§ 60.5400a(a) 
§ 60.482-1a(a) 
§ 60.482-1a(b) 
§ 60.482-4a(a) 
§ 60.482-4a(b)(1) 
§ 60.482-4a(b)(2) 
§ 60.482-4a(c) 
§ 60.482-4a(d)(1) 
§ 60.482-4a(d)(2) 
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
§ 60.5401a(b)(2) 

Except as provided in 
§60.5401 pressure relief 
device in gas/vapor service 
must comply with the 
requirements of §60.482-4a. 
Except during pressure 
releases, each pressure 
relief device in gas/vapor 
service shall be operated 
with no detectable 
emissions, as indicated by 
an instrument reading of 
less than 500 ppm above 
background, as determined 
by the methods specified in 
§60.485a(c). 

§ 60.482-4a(b)(2) 
§ 60.482-9a(a) 
§ 60.485a(a) 
[G]§ 60.485a(b)(1) 
§ 60.485a(b)(2) 
§ 60.485a(c)(2) 
§ 60.485a(d) 
§ 60.485a(d)(2) 
§ 60.485a(d)(3) 
§ 60.5401a(b)(1) 
[G]§ 60.5401a(f) 
§ 60.5401a(g) 

§ 60.485a(b)(2) 
§ 60.486a(e) 
§ 60.486a(e)(1) 
[G]§ 60.486a(e)(10) 
§ 60.486a(e)(3) 
[G]§ 60.486a(e)(4) 
[G]§ 60.486a(e)(8) 
§ 60.486a(f) 
§ 60.486a(f)(1) 
[G]§ 60.5421a(b) 

§ 60.487a(a) 
§ 60.487a(b) 
§ 60.487a(b)(1) 
§ 60.487a(c) 
§ 60.487a(c)(1) 
§ 60.487a(c)(2) 
§ 60.487a(c)(2)(xi) 
§ 60.487a(c)(3) 
§ 60.487a(c)(4) 
§ 60.487a(e) 
§ 60.5420a(a) 
§ 60.5420a(a)(1) 
§ 60.5422a(a) 
§ 60.5422a(b) 
[G]§ 60.5422a(c) 
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
60.5401a(b)(3)(i) 
§ 
60.5401a(b)(3)(ii) 
§ 
60.5401a(b)(4)(i) 
§ 
60.5401a(b)(4)(ii) 
§ 60.5401a(d) 
§ 60.5410a 
§ 60.5410a(f) 
§ 60.5415a(f) 

GRP-FUG2 EU 60OOOOa
-5400 

VOC 40 CFR Part 60, 
Subpart OOOOa 

§ 60.5400a(a) 
§ 60.482-1a(a) 
§ 60.482-1a(b) 
§ 60.482-2a(a)(1) 
§ 60.482-2a(a)(2) 
§ 60.482-2a(b)(1) 
§ 60.482-
2a(b)(1)(i) 
§ 60.482-
2a(b)(1)(ii) 
§ 60.482-2a(b)(2) 
§ 60.482-
2a(b)(2)(ii) 
§ 60.482-2a(c)(1) 
[G]§ 60.482-
2a(c)(2) 
§ 60.482-2a(d) 
[G]§ 60.482-
2a(d)(1) 
§ 60.482-2a(d)(2) 
§ 60.482-2a(d)(3) 
[G]§ 60.482-
2a(d)(6) 
[G]§ 60.482-2a(e) 
§ 60.482-2a(f) 
[G]§ 60.482-2a(g) 
§ 60.482-2a(h) 

Except as provided in 
§60.5401 pumps in light 
liquid service must comply 
with the requirements of 
§60.482-2a. The instrument 
reading that defines a leak 
in a pump in light liquid 
service is 5,000 parts per 
million (ppm) or greater for 
pumps handling 
polymerizing monomers or 
2,000 ppm or greater for all 
other pumps, as specified in 
paragraphs 60.482-
2a(b)(1)(i) and 60.482-
2a(b)(1)(ii). 

§ 60.482-1a(f)(1) 
§ 60.482-1a(f)(2) 
[G]§ 60.482-1a(f)(3) 
§ 60.482-2a(b)(2)(i) 
[G]§ 60.482-
2a(d)(4) 
[G]§ 60.482-
2a(d)(5) 
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
§ 60.486a(e)(7) 
[G]§ 60.486a(e)(8) 
[G]§ 60.486a(h) 

§ 60.487a(a) 
§ 60.487a(b) 
§ 60.487a(b)(1) 
§ 60.487a(b)(3) 
§ 60.487a(c) 
§ 60.487a(c)(1) 
§ 60.487a(c)(2) 
§ 60.487a(c)(2)(i) 
§ 60.487a(c)(2)(iii) 
§ 60.487a(c)(2)(iv) 
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
[G]§ 60.482-9a(d) 
§ 60.482-9a(f) 
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
11a(b)(2) 
§ 60.482-
11a(b)(3) 
§ 60.482-
11a(b)(3)(i) 
§ 60.482-11a(d) 
[G]§ 60.482-
11a(e) 
[G]§ 60.482-
11a(f)(1) 
§ 60.482-11a(f)(2) 
§ 60.482-11a(g) 
§ 60.482-9a(a) 
§ 60.482-9a(b) 
§ 60.485a(b) 
§ 60.486a(a)(1) 

Except as provided in 
§60.5401 connectors in gas 
and vapor and light liquid 
service must comply with 
the requirements of 
§60.482-11a. If an 
instrument reading greater 
than or equal to 500 ppm is 
measured in connectors in 
gas and vapor and light 
liquid service, a leak is 
detected. 

§ 60.482-11a(a) 
§ 60.482-11a(b) 
§ 60.482-11a(b)(1) 
§ 60.482-11a(b)(3) 
§ 60.482-
11a(b)(3)(ii) 
[G]§ 60.482-
11a(b)(3)(iii) 
§ 60.482-
11a(b)(3)(iv) 
§ 60.482-11a(c) 
§ 60.482-9a(a) 
§ 60.485a(a) 
[G]§ 60.485a(b)(1) 
§ 60.485a(b)(2) 
§ 60.485a(d) 
§ 60.485a(d)(2) 
§ 60.485a(d)(3) 

§ 60.482-11a(b)(3)(v) 
§ 60.485a(b)(2) 
[G]§ 60.486a(a)(3) 
[G]§ 60.486a(b) 
[G]§ 60.486a(c) 
§ 60.486a(e) 
§ 60.486a(e)(1) 
[G]§ 60.486a(e)(8) 
§ 60.486a(e)(9) 
§ 60.486a(f) 
§ 60.486a(f)(1) 

§ 60.487a(a) 
§ 60.487a(b) 
§ 60.487a(b)(1) 
§ 60.487a(b)(5) 
§ 60.487a(c) 
§ 60.487a(c)(1) 
§ 60.487a(c)(2) 
§ 60.487a(c)(2)(vii) 
§ 60.487a(c)(2)(viii) 
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

GRP-HTR1 EU 60DC-40 PM 40 CFR Part 60, 
Subpart Dc 

§ 60.40c(a) This subpart applies to each 
steam generating unit 
constructed, reconstructed, 
or modified after 6/9/89 and 
that has a maximum design 
heat input capacity of 2.9-29 
megawatts (MW). 

None § 60.48c(g)(1) 
§ 60.48c(g)(2) 
§ 60.48c(g)(3) 
§ 60.48c(i) 

[G]§ 60.48c(a) 

GRP-HTR1 EU 60DC-40 PM 
(Opacity) 

40 CFR Part 60, 
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

GRP-HTR1 EU 60DC-40 SO2 40 CFR Part 60, 
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

GRP-HTR2 EU 60DC-40 PM 40 CFR Part 60, 
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

GRP-HTR2 EU 60DC-40 PM 
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

GRP-HTR2 EU 60DC-40 SO2 40 CFR Part 60, 
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

GRP-
TANKS1 

EU 60Kb-110b VOC 40 CFR Part 60, 
Subpart Kb 

§ 60.112b(a)(1) 
§ 60.112b(a)(1)(i) 
§ 
60.112b(a)(1)(ii)(
A) 
§ 
60.112b(a)(1)(iii) 
§ 
60.112b(a)(1)(iv) 
§ 
60.112b(a)(1)(ix) 
§ 60.112b(a)(1)(v) 
§ 
60.112b(a)(1)(vi) 
§ 
60.112b(a)(1)(vii) 
§ 
60.112b(a)(1)(viii) 

Storage vessels specified in 
§60.112b(a) and equipped 
with a fixed roof in 
combination with an internal 
floating roof shall meet the 
specifications listed in 
§60.112b(a)(1)(i)-(ix). 

§ 60.113b(a)(1) 
§ 60.113b(a)(2) 
§ 60.113b(a)(4) 
§ 60.113b(a)(5) 
§ 60.116b(a) 
§ 60.116b(b) 
§ 60.116b(c) 
§ 60.116b(e) 
§ 60.116b(e)(1) 
[G]§ 60.116b(e)(3) 

§ 60.115b 
§ 60.115b(a)(2) 
§ 60.116b(a) 
§ 60.116b(b) 
§ 60.116b(c) 

§ 60.113b(a)(2) 
§ 60.113b(a)(5) 
§ 60.115b 
§ 60.115b(a)(1) 
§ 60.115b(a)(3) 

R-COMPS EU 60OOOOa
-5400 

VOC 40 CFR Part 60, 
Subpart OOOOa 

§ 60.5385a(a)(1) 
§ 60.5370a(a) 

For each reciprocating 
compressor, the owner or 

§ 60.5410a(c)(1) 
§ 60.5415a(c)(1) 

§ 60.5410a(c)(4) 
§ 60.5420a(c) 

§ 60.5410a(c)(3) 
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
§ 60.5385a 
§ 60.5385a(a) 
§ 60.5385a(b) 
§ 60.5385a(c) 
§ 60.5385a(d) 
§ 60.5410a 
§ 60.5415a(c) 
§ 60.5415a(c)(2) 
§ 60.5415a(c)(3) 

operator must replace the 
rod packing on or before the 
compressor has operated 
for 26,000 hours. The 
number of hours of 
operation must be 
continuously monitored 
beginning upon initial 
startup of your reciprocating 
compressor affected facility, 
August 2, 2016, or the date 
of the most recent 
reciprocating compressor 
rod packing replacement, 
whichever is later. 

[G]§ 60.5420a(c)(3) § 60.5420a(a)(1) 
§ 60.5420a(b) 
[G]§ 60.5420a(b)(1) 
§ 60.5420a(b)(11) 
[G]§ 60.5420a(b)(13) 
[G]§ 60.5420a(b)(14) 
[G]§ 60.5420a(b)(4) 
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Permit Shield 

Permit Shield  ............................................................................................................................................ 24 
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Permit Shield 
 
The Executive Director of the TCEQ has determined that the permit holder is not required to comply with the specific regulation(s) identified for each emission 
unit, group, or process in this table. 

Unit / Group /  
Process ID No. 

Group / Inclusive Units Regulation Basis of Determination 

GRP-AMINE PROAMINE, PROAMINE-2 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart OOOOb The sweetening units were constructed before 
December 6, 2022. 

GRP-FUG1 FUG-1, FUG-3 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart OOOOa The fugitive components are in residue service 
and not in VOC service. 

GRP-FUG1 FUG-1, FUG-3 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart OOOOb The fugitive components were constructed 
before December 6, 2022. 

GRP-FUG2 FUG-2, FUG-4 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart OOOOb The fugitive components were constructed 
before December 6, 2022. 

GRP-HTR1 H-7100, H-7200 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart JJJJJJ These units are process heaters and not boilers. 

GRP-HTR2 H-25700, H-25710, H-5700, H-5710 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart JJJJJJ These units are process heaters and not boilers. 

GRP-HTR3 H-20741, H-741 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart JJJJJJ These units are process heaters and not boilers. 

GRP-TANKS1 TK-5200, TK-5205 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart OOOOb The tanks were constructed before December 6, 
2022. 

GRP-TANKS2 TK-25090, TK-25120, TK-25550, TK-
25560, TK-25600, TK-25800, TK-
25900, TK-26250, TK-26260, TK-
5090, TK-5120, TK-5300, TK-5800, 
TK-6250, TK-6260, TK-6270, TK-6280 

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart OOOOb The tanks were constructed before December 6, 
2022. 

L-1 N/A 30 TAC Chapter 115, Subchapter A The site is not located in an applicable county. 

R-COMPS N/A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart OOOOb The reciprocating compressor was constructed 
before December 6, 2022. 

TK-DIESEL N/A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart OOOOb The tank was constructed before December 6, 
2022. 

TK-GAS N/A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart OOOOb The tank was constructed before December 6, 
2022. 

Commented [AR2]: "All compressors were constructed 
before…" 
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New Source Review Authorization References 

New Source Review Authorization References ..................................................................................... 26 
 
New Source Review Authorization References by Emission Unit ....................................................... 27 
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New Source Review Authorization References 
 
The New Source Review authorizations listed in the table below are applicable requirements under 30 
TAC Chapter 122 and enforceable under this operating permit. 
 

Title 30 TAC Chapter 116 Permits, Special Permits, and Other Authorizations (Other Than Permits 
By Rule, PSD Permits, or NA Permits) for the Application Area. 

Authorization No.:  151492 Issuance Date:  04/25/2022 
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New Source Review Authorization References by Emissions Unit 
 
The following is a list of New Source Review (NSR) authorizations for emission units listed elsewhere in this operating permit.  The NSR authorizations are 
applicable requirements under 30 TAC Chapter 122 and enforceable under this operating permit.  
 

Unit/Group/Process 
 ID No. 

Emission Unit Name/Description New Source Review Authorization 

C-1100 3,750 HP CATERPILLAR 3612LE 151492 

C-1200 3,750 HP CATERPILLAR 3612LE 151492 

C-1300 3,750 HP CATERPILLAR 3612LE 151492 

C-1400 3,750 HP CATERPILLAR 3612LE 151492 

C-1500 3750 HP CATERPILLAR 3612LE 151492 

C-8100 1,875 HP CATERPILLAR 3606LE 151492 

C-8200 1,875 HP CATERPILLAR 3606LE 151492 

C-8300 1,875 HP CATERPILLAR 3606LE 151492 

DEHY-1 GLYCOL DEHYDRATION UNIT 151492 

DEHY-2 GLYCOL DEHYDRATION UNIT 151492 

FLARE-1 PLANT 1 FLARE 151492 

FLARE-2 PLANT 2 FLARE 151492 

FLARE-3 PLANT 2 FLARE 151492 

FLARE-4 PLANT 3 FLARE 151492 

FUG-1 NON-MONITORED SITE FUGITIVES 151492 

FUG-2 MONITORED SITE FUGITIVES 151492 

FUG-3 NON-MONITORED SITE FUGITIVES 151492 

FUG-4 MONITORED SITE FUGITIVES 151492 

GEN-1 460.3 HP GENERAC SG300 151492 

GEN-2 460.3 HP GENERAC SG300 151492 

H-20741 REGENERATION GAS HEATER 151492 
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

H-25700 LOW TEMP HOT OIL HEATER 151492 

H-25710 LOW TEMP HOT OIL HEATER 151492 

H-5700 LOW TEMP HOT OIL HEATER 151492 

H-5710 LOW TEMP HOT OIL HEATER 151492 

H-7100 HIGH TEMP HOT OIL HEATER 151492 

H-7200 HIGH TEMP HOT OIL HEATER 151492 

H-741 REGENERATION GAS HEATER 151492 

L-1 TRUCK LOADING 151492 

PROAMINE AMINE UNIT VENT 151492 

PROAMINE-2 AMINE UNIT VENT 151492 

R-COMPS RECIPROCATING COMPRESSORS 151492 

TK-25090 CRYO AREA SUMP TANK 151492 

TK-25120 RESIDUE COMPRESSOR SUMP TANK 151492 

TK-25550 METHANOL STORAGE TANK 151492 

TK-25560 METHANOL STORAGE TANK 151492 

TK-25600 HOT OIL AREA SUMP TANK 151492 

TK-25800 SLOP OIL TANK 151492 

TK-25900 GLYCOL AREA SUMP TANK 151492 

TK-26250 AMINE AREA SUMP TANK 151492 

TK-26260 GLYCOL AREA SUMP TANK 151492 

TK-5090 EX-101 SUMP TANK 151492 
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

TK-5120 RESIDUE COMPRESSOR SKID DRAIN SUMP TANK 151492 

TK-5200 CONDENSATE STORAGE TANK (10,000-BBL) 151492 

TK-5205 CONDENSATE STORAGE TANK (10,000-BBL) 151492 

TK-5300 STABILIZER & COMPRESSOR SKID DRAIN SUMP TANK 151492 

TK-5800 SLOP OIL STORAGE TANK 151492 

TK-6250 OPEN DRAIN SUMP TANK 151492 

TK-6260 OPEN DRAIN SUMP TANK 151492 

TK-6270 OPEN DRAIN SUMP TANK 151492 

TK-6280 NRU SKID DRAIN SUMP TANK 151492 

TK-DIESEL DIESEL STORAGE TANK 151492 

TK-GAS GASOLINE STORAGE TANK 151492 

COMB-1 LOADING CONTROL COMBUSTOR 151492 

 
 

Commented [BD3]: Although this unit has no applicability to 
be listed in the TV, it is included in the NRSP for the facility so 
we'd like it listed on this summary table.  
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Acronym List 

 
The following abbreviations or acronyms may be used in this permit: 
 
ACFM .................................................................................................................. actual cubic feet per minute 
AMOC .................................................................................................................... alternate means of control 
ARP ................................................................................................................................... Acid Rain Program 
ASTM .......................................................................................... American Society of Testing and Materials 
B/PA .......................................................................................... Beaumont/Port Arthur (nonattainment area) 
CAM ......................................................................................................... Compliance Assurance Monitoring 
CD ............................................................................................................................................. control device 
CEMS ............................................................................................. continuous emissions monitoring system 
CFR ................................................................................................................... Code of Federal Regulations 
COMS .................................................................................................. continuous opacity monitoring system 
CVS .................................................................................................................................. closed vent system 
D/FW ................................................................................................ Dallas/Fort Worth (nonattainment area) 
EP ............................................................................................................................................. emission point 
EPA .................................................................................................... U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
EU .............................................................................................................................................. emission unit 
FCAA Amendments ............................................................................... Federal Clean Air Act Amendments 
FOP ........................................................................................................................... federal operating permit 
gr/100 scf.................................................................................................. grains per 100 standard cubic feet 
HAP .............................................................................................................................hazardous air pollutant 
H/G/B ............................................................................... Houston/Galveston/Brazoria (nonattainment area) 
H2S ........................................................................................................................................ hydrogen sulfide 
ID No. ............................................................................................................................. identification number 
lb/hr .................................................................................................................................... pound(s) per hour 
MACT ............................................................... Maximum Achievable Control Technology (40 CFR Part 63) 
MMBtu/hr ................................................................................................ Million British thermal units per hour 
NA ............................................................................................................................................ nonattainment 
N/A ............................................................................................................................................ not applicable 
NADB ............................................................................................................. National Allowance Data Base 
NESHAP................................. National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (40 CFR Part 61) 
NOx .......................................................................................................................................... nitrogen oxides 
NSPS ......................................................................... New Source Performance Standard (40 CFR Part 60) 
NSR ................................................................................................................................. New Source Review 
ORIS .............................................................................................. Office of Regulatory Information Systems 
Pb ............................................................................................................................................................. lead 
PBR ......................................................................................................................................... Permit By Rule 
PEMS ............................................................................................... predictive emissions monitoring system 
PM ....................................................................................................................................... particulate matter 
ppmv ..................................................................................................................... parts per million by volume 
PRO .............................................................................................................................................. process unit 
PSD ...................................................................................................... prevention of significant deterioration 
psia .............................................................................................................. pounds per square inch absolute 
SIP .......................................................................................................................... state implementation plan 
SO2 ............................................................................................................................................. sulfur dioxide 
TCEQ ...................................................................................... Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
TSP ...................................................................................................................... total suspended particulate 
TVP .................................................................................................................................. true vapor pressure 
U.S.C. ............................................................................................................................... United States Code 
VOC ....................................................................................................................... volatile organic compound  
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
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Miguel Gallegos

From: eNotice TCEQ

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 3:44 PM

To: kevin.sparks@senate.texas.gov; Drew.darby@house.texas.gov

Subject: TCEQ Notice - Permit Number O4145

Attachments: TCEQ Notice - O4145_36938.pdf

This email is being sent to electronically transmit an official document issued by the Office of Air of the Texas Commission on Environmental 

Quality. 

This email is being sent to you because either (a) you filed a document with the Office of the Chief Clerk that made you part of the official 

mailing list for the above referenced matter, or (b) notice to you is legally required. As authorized by Texas Water Code 5.128, this electronic 

transmittal is replacing the previous practice of hard copy distribution. Amendments to Texas Government Code 552.137 prompted a 

change to the agency's privacy policy regarding confidentiality of certain email addresses. The revised privacy policy can be viewed at 

http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/help/policies/electronic_info_policy.html. 

Questions regarding this email may be submitted either by replying directly to this email or by calling Mr. Jesse Chacon, P.E. with the Air 

Permits Division at (512) 239-5759. 

The attached document is provided in an Adobe Acrobat .pdf format. If you cannot display the attachment, you may need to visit the Adobe 

web site (http://get.adobe.com/reader) to download the free Adobe Acrobat Reader software. 



Jon Niermann, Chairman 

Bobby Janecka, Commissioner 

Catarina R. Gonzales, Commissioner 

Kelly Keel, Executive Director 

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution 

 

P.O. Box 13087   •   Austin, Texas 78711-3087   •   512-239-1000   •   tceq.texas.gov 

How is our customer service?     tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
printed on recycled paper 

 

July 31, 2024 
THE HONORABLE KEVIN SPARKS 
TEXAS SENATE 
PO BOX 12068 
AUSTIN TX  78711-2068 
 
 
Re: Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application 

Project Number:  36938 
Permit Number:  O4145 
Enterprise Navitas Midstream Midland Basin LLC 
Taylor Gas Plant 
Midland, Glasscock County 
Regulated Entity Number:  RN110371002 
Customer Reference Number:  CN604937243 

 
Dear Senator Sparks: 
 
This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) renewal application for a site located in your district. As part of this permitting 
process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice. The notice will inform the 
public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing. This link to an electronic map of the 
site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application or notice. 
For exact location, refer to application. https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
101.775555,31.844444&level=13. 
 
The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions. The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP. The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at the 
site. The FOP identifies and codifies air emission requirements (known as applicable requirements) that 
apply to the emission units at the site. The FOP does not authorize construction of emission units or 
emissions from those units. The New Source Review (NSR) permit is the mechanism for these 
authorizations. 
 

https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-101.775555,31.844444&level=13
https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-101.775555,31.844444&level=13


The Honorable Kevin Sparks 
Page 2 
July 31, 2024 
 
 
Re:  Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application 
 
 

 

This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required. If you need further 
information, please contact me at (512) 239-1250. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Samuel Short, Deputy Director 
Air Permits Division 
Office of Air 
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
THE HONORABLE DREW DARBY 
TEXAS HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
PO BOX 2910 
AUSTIN TX  78768-2910 
 
 
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

 
Dear Representative Darby: 
 
This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) renewal application for a site located in your district. As part of this permitting 
process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice.  The notice will inform the 
public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing.  This link to an electronic map of the 
site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application or notice.  
For exact location, refer to application. https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
101.775555,31.844444&level=13. 
 
The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions.  The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP.  The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at 
the site. 
 
This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required.  If you need further 
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

From: Johnny Bowers

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 8:25 AM

To: Miguel Gallegos

Subject: FW: STEERS Title V Application Submittal (New Application)

Please process. Thanks! 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: steers@tceq.texas.gov <steers@tceq.texas.gov>  

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 1:29 PM 

To: RFCAIR7 <RFCAIR7@tceq.texas.gov>; TVAPPS <tvapps@tceq.texas.gov> 

Subject: STEERS Title V Applica6on Submi7al (New Applica6on) 

 

The TV-E applica6on has been successfully submi7ed by GRAHAM BACON. The submi7al was received at 07/30/2024 01:29 PM. 

 

 The Reference number for this submi7al is 670944 

 

 The confirma6on number for this submi7al is 553871. 

 The Area ID for this submi7al is 4145. 

 The Project ID for this submi7al is 36938. 

The hash code for this submi7al is 7CEDEED9BCA195DFAE95B57712163E4734BF74EC7A82C9F0B7A5A86CB902E311. 

 

 You may access the original applica6on submi7al and the no6ce of final ac6on documents from the COR Viewer which is available at 

h7ps://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm?fuseac6on=openadmin.submitlog&newsearch=yes. 

 

 If you have any ques6ons, please contact the STEERS Help Line at 512-239-6925 or by e-mail at steers@tceq.texas.gov.  
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Glasscock County
Texas

HOME
CONTACT US

TRANSLATE
Search website...  GO
Quicklinks

Rebecca Batla

County and District Clerk

Mailing Address
P.O. Box 190
Garden City, TX 79739

Physical Address
209 South Myrl Street
Garden City, TX 79739

Phone: (432)354-2371
Fax: (432)354-2616

Rebecca.batla@co.glasscock.tx.us

 

Information on Land Records and Recording
Patti Balcazar
Patti.b@co.glasscock.tx.us

Information on County and District Court
Jonny Gutierrez
j.gutierrez@co.glasscock.tx.us

We are online! Our records are at: idocmarket.com.
We have Deed Records, Deed of Trust and Official Public Records from sovereignty to present.

Recording fees per document:
$25 for the 1st page
$4 each additional page  

Election Information

Voter Registration Information from the Secretary of State's Office.
Información de registro de votante de la oficina del Secretario de estado.

https://www.co.glasscock.tx.us/page/glasscock.Home
https://www.co.glasscock.tx.us/page/glasscock.Home
https://www.co.glasscock.tx.us/page/glasscock.home
https://www.co.glasscock.tx.us/page/glasscock.contact
https://translate.google.com/translate?hl=en&sl=auto&tl=es&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.co.glasscock.tx.us%2Fpage%2Fglasscock.County.Clerk
http://texascountiesdeliver.org/
http://texascountiesdeliver.org/
mailto:Rebecca.batla@co.glasscock.tx.us
https://www.co.glasscock.tx.us/page/patti.b@co.glasscock.tx.us
https://www.co.glasscock.tx.us/page/j.gutierrz@go.glasscock.tx.us
https://idocmarket.com/GlasscockTX/Document/Search
https://www.co.glasscock.tx.us/page/glasscock.Elections
http://votetexas.gov/register-to-vote/


How to Apply for a Birth or DeathCertificate at your local Registrar.

Eleventh Court of Appeals serving Glasscock County.

SELF-HELP NOTICE
You can get information about lawyer referral services, local legal aid offices, local court-affiliated
self-help centers, and the State Law Library by visiting the following websites:

http://texascourthelp.org/
https://www.sll.texas.gov/

 
  

How to find us.

Glasscock County
Courthouse
117 E. Currie
Garden City, TX 79739

 

Glasscock County
View larger map

Map data ©2024 Google, INEGI Report a map error

Provided by the Texas Association of Counties     Duties & Responsibilities of County Officials

Copyright © 2024 Glasscock County Texas

powered by ezTaskTitanium TM

http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/vs/default.shtm
http://www.txcourts.gov/11thcoa.aspx
http://texascourthelp.org/
https://www.sll.texas.gov/
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=31.869194,-101.52015&z=8&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=Glasscock%20County%20Texas
https://www.google.com/maps/@31.8691936,-101.5201505,8z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3
https://www.county.org/TAC-CIRA
https://county.org//texas-county-government/texas-county-officials/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.eztask.com/


Enterprise Navitas Midstream Midland Basin LLC   
Taylor Gas Plant 

Title V SOP Renewal Application 
 2024 

ATTACHMENT 3 
UNIT ATTRIBUTE FORMS 

TITLE V SOP RENEWAL APPLICATION 

TAYLOR GAS PLANT 

ENTERPRISE NAVITAS MIDSTREAM MIDLAND BASIN LLC 

The following Unit Attribute Forms are included in this section: 

OP-UA2 Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes
OP-UA3 Storage Tank/Vessel Attributes
OP-UA6 Boiler/Steam Generator/Steam Generating Unit Attributes
OP-UA7 Flare Attributes
OP-UA10 Gas Sweetening/Sulfur Recovery Unit Attributes
OP-UA12 Fugitive Emission Unit Attributes
OP-UA62 Glycol Dehydration Unit Attributes
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Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information 

Form OP-REQ1 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

TCEQ - 10043 (APDG 5733v46, Revised 11/20) OP-REQ1 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 11/20) Page 88 of 88 

Date: 

Permit No.: 

RN No.: 

For SOP applications, answer ALL questions unless otherwise directed. 
For GOP applications, answer ONLY these question unless otherwise directed.

Form OP-REQ1:  Page 88 

XII. NSR Authorizations (Attach additional sheets if necessary for sections E-J)

I. Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area

A list of selected Permits by Rule (previously referred to 
FOP application is available in the instructions. 

as standard exemptions) that are required to be listed in the 

PBR No.: Version No./Date: 

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

J. Municipal Solid Waste and Industrial Hazardous Waste Permits With an Air Addendum

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

O4145

110371002

4-88



TCEQ - 10100 (APDG 5876v4, Revised 07/17) OP-ACPS
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements
and may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____ 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Form OP-ACPS

Application Compliance Plan and Schedule

Date: Regulated Entity No.: Permit No.:

Company Name: Area Name:

Part 1 of this form must be submitted with all initial FOP applications and renewal applications.

The Responsible Official must use Form OP-CRO1 (Certification by Responsible Official) to certify 
information contained in this form in accordance with 30 TAC § 122.132(d)(8).

Part 1

A. Compliance Plan — Future Activity Committal Statement

The Responsible Official commits, utilizing reasonable effort, to the following:
As the responsible official it is my intent that all emission units shall continue to be in compliance with all 
applicable requirements they are currently in compliance with, and all emission units shall be in compliance 
by the compliance dates with any applicable requirements that become effective during the permit term.

B. Compliance Certification - Statement for Units in Compliance*
(Indicate response by entering an “X” in the appropriate column)

1. With the exception of those emission units listed in the Compliance Schedule section
of this form (Part 2, below), and based, at minimum, on the compliance method
specified in the associated applicable requirements, are all emission units addressed
in this application in compliance with all their respective applicable requirements as
identified in this application?

YES NO

2. Are there any non-compliance situations addressed in 
Section of this form (Part 2)?

the Compliance Schedule YES NO

3. If the response to Item B.2, above, is “Yes,” indicate the total number of Part 2
attachments included in this submittal. (For reference only)

* For Site Operating Permits (SOPs), the complete application should be consulted for applicable
requirements and their corresponding emission units when assessing compliance status.
For General Operating Permits (GOPs), the application documentation, particularly Form OP-REQ1
should be consulted as well as the requirements contained in the appropriate General Permits portion of
30 TAC Chapter 122.

Compliance should be assessed based, at a minimum, on the required monitoring, testing, record
keeping, and/or reporting requirements, as appropriate, associated with the applicable requirement in
question.

Taylor Gas Plant

110371002 O4145

Enterprise Navitas Midstream Midland Basin LLC

2-12
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
Because there is no physical address, describe how
to locate this site:

 

FROM THE INTX OF IH 20 & HWY 158 GO S
APPROX 13 MI ON HWY 158 THEN GO S ON 1379
FOR APPROX 5 MI THE GO E APPROX 1.5 MI ON
CR 230 THEN GO S 1 MI TO THE FACILITY ON
THE E

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
APPROX 13.0 MI ON HWY 158 THEN GO S ON
1379 FOR APPROX 5.0 MI THEN GO E APPROX
1.5 MI ON CR 230 THEN GO S 1.0 MI TO THE
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
What is the applicant's Customer Number (CN)?   CN604937243
Type of Customer   Corporation
Full legal name of the applicant:  
Legal Name   Enterprise Navitas Midstream Midland Basin Llc
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

Person TCEQ should contact for questions about
this application:  

Organization Name   ENTERPRISE NAVITAS MIDSTREAM MIDLAND
BASIN LLC

Prefix   MR
First   GRAHAM
Middle  
Last   BACON
Suffix  
Credentials  
Title   EVP & CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER
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
Fax (###-###-####)   8662269817
E-mail   environmental@eprod.com

Duly Authorized Representative Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions about
this application  

Select existing DAR contact or enter a new contact.   BRADLEY COOLEY(ENTERPRISE PROD... )
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
E-mail   ENVIRONMENTAL@EPROD.COM

Technical Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions about
this application:  

Select existing TC contact or enter a new contact.   New Contact
Organization Name   Enterprise Products Operating LLC
Prefix   MR
First   Richard
Middle   W
Last   Aust
Suffix  
Credentials   PE
Title   Environmental Specialist
Enter new address or copy one from list:   Duly Authorized Representative Contact Address
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
E-mail   RAUST@EPROD.COM

Title V General Information - Existing

1) Permit Type:   SOP
2) Permit Latitude Coordinate:   31 Deg 50 Min 43 Sec
3) Permit Longitude Coordinate:   101 Deg 46 Min 33 Sec
4) Is this submittal a new application or an update to
an existing application?   New Application

4.1. What type of permitting action are you applying
for?   Renewal

4.1.1. Are there any permits that should be voided
upon issuance of this permit application through
permit conversion?

 
No

4.1.2. Are there any permits that should be voided
upon issuance of this permit application through
permit consolidation?

 
No

5) Who will electronically sign this Title V
application?   Duly Authorized Representative

6) Does this application include Acid Rain Program
or Cross-State Air Pollution Rule requirements?   No

Title V Attachments Existing

Attach OP-1 (Site Information Summary)
[File Properties]  
File Name

 
<a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=208687>OP_1_Taylor GP SOP Renewal-
070124 OP-1.pdf</a>



Hash   B59FC53D6929C74F37BB5CE96845A425EB79391C6EADE279610631969F63F8CE
MIME-Type   application/pdf
 
Attach OP-2 (Application for Permit Revision/Renewal)
[File Properties]  
File Name

 
<a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=208688>OP_2_Taylor GP SOP Renewal-
070124 OP-2.pdf</a>

Hash   D5847D5E36A2C05E5DD080BDA71988BAE6BFED128502279F1F6753DDACE13DFB
MIME-Type   application/pdf
 
Attach OP-ACPS (Application Compliance Plan and Schedule)
[File Properties]  
File Name

 
<a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=208689>OP_ACPS_Taylor GP SOP Renewal-
070124 OP-ACPS.pdf</a>

Hash   158CE8FE319C0FC5985D8C550B52AD7579314BBC08F297FAFBD1BB65BB9EF3B8
MIME-Type   application/pdf
 
Attach OP-REQ1 (Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information)
[File Properties]  
File Name

 
<a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=208690>OP_REQ1_Taylor GP SOP Renewal-
070124 OP-REQ1.pdf</a>

Hash   6A16F83FBCDDE41F8DDAA6701E52E4CE37761996C471CE42C1839090C7298C9B
MIME-Type   application/pdf
 
Attach OP-REQ2 (Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations)
[File Properties]  
File Name

 
<a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=208691>OP_REQ2_Taylor GP SOP Renewal-
070124 OP-REQ2.pdf</a>

Hash   17C8202F2BA381F5C900D606CE31E172DBD7363656E212D90A337AEB8E3377BC
MIME-Type   application/pdf
 
Attach OP-REQ3 (Applicable Requirements Summary)
[File Properties]  
File Name

 
<a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=208692>OP_REQ3_Taylor GP SOP Renewal-
070124 OP-REQ3.pdf</a>

Hash   F5CC6F3925DFFE817E360AF47D5549B863C11ACF6010EBA80D4C5D1D7623A80D
MIME-Type   application/pdf
 
Attach OP-PBRSUP (Permits by Rule Supplemental Table)
 
Attach OP-SUMR (Individual Unit Summary for Revisions)
[File Properties]  
File Name

 
<a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=208693>OP_SUMR_Taylor GP SOP
Renewal-070124 OP-SUMR.pdf</a>

Hash   466F129BD922E8E9232EA58C38F22C715FFDEEADE1D1C783EAF21619D2D14744
MIME-Type   application/pdf
 
Attach OP-MON (Monitoring Requirements)
 
Attach OP-UA (Unit Attribute) Forms
[File Properties]  
File Name   <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?

fileId=208696>Taylor GP SOP Renewal-070124 OP-



UA.pdf</a>
Hash   DC99C34EBA8AD3C4FDCFA51F84888530DE924D4B6624081DC46378557D419866
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
fileId=208697>Taylor GP SOP Renewal-
07302024.pdf</a>

Hash   5B4E3926F5C80F860FD8B3F12DCD077601B9935F7D2EE2BE75A158C934F2573D
MIME-Type   application/pdf
 
An additional space to attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.
 

Expedite Title V

1) Per Texas Health and Safety Code, Section
382.05155, does the applicant want to expedite the
processing of this application?

 
No

Certification

I certify that I am the Duly Authorized Representative for this application and that, based on information and belief formed after
reasonable inquiry, the statements and information on this form are true, accurate, and complete.

1. I am Bradley J Cooley, the owner of the STEERS account ER101133.
2. I have the authority to sign this data on behalf of the applicant named above.
3. I have personally examined the foregoing and am familiar with its content and the content of any attachments, and based upon my

personal knowledge and/or inquiry of any individual responsible for information contained herein, that this information is true,
accurate, and complete.

4. I further certify that I have not violated any term in my TCEQ STEERS participation agreement and that I have no reason to believe
that the confidentiality or use of my password has been compromised at any time.

5. I understand that use of my password constitutes an electronic signature legally equivalent to my written signature.
6. I also understand that the attestations of fact contained herein pertain to the implementation, oversight and enforcement of a state

and/or federal environmental program and must be true and complete to the best of my knowledge.
7. I am aware that criminal penalties may be imposed for statements or omissions that I know or have reason to believe are untrue or

misleading.
8. I am knowingly and intentionally signing Title V Existing 4145.
9. My signature indicates that I am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the TCEQ.

OWNER OPERATOR Signature: Bradley J Cooley OWNER OPERATOR
Account Number:   ER101133
Signature IP Address:   165.225.37.77
Signature Date:   2024-07-30
Signature Hash:   3A72A8E6E16CD866EF25BE5C49B023ABF5352B6D1B85993C51C75C988B374B14
Form Hash Code at time of
Signature:   7CEDEED9BCA195DFAE95B57712163E4734BF74EC7A82C9F0B7A5A86CB902E311

Submission

Reference Number:   The application reference number is 670944



Submitted by:   The application was submitted by
ER101133/Bradley J Cooley

Submitted Timestamp:   The application was submitted on 2024-07-30 at
13:29:04 CDT

Submitted From:   The application was submitted from IP address
165.225.37.77

Confirmation Number:   The confirmation number is 553871
Steers Version:   The STEERS version is 6.79
Permit Number:   The permit number is 4145

Additional Information

Application Creator: This account was created by Richard W Aust



ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L.P. 
ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS HOLDINGS LLC 

(General Partner)  

ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS OPERATING LLC 

P.O. BOX 4324 1100 LOUISIANA STREET 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77210-4324 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002-5227 
713.381.6500  www.enterpriseproducts.com 

STEERS Submission 
July 30, 2024 

Air Permits Initial Review Team (APIRT), MC-161 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
12100 Park 35 Circle, Bldg. C, Third Floor  
Austin, Texas 78753 

Subject: Title V SOP Renewal Application (SOP O4145) 
Taylor Gas Plant (RN110371002) 
Enterprise Navitas Midstream Midland Basin LLC (CN604937243) 
Air Account No.: GE-A008-H 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Enterprise Navitas Midstream Midland Basin LLC (Enterprise) is submitting the enclosed Title V Site 
Operating Permit (SOP) Renewal application to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
(TCEQ) for Enterprise’s Taylor Gas Plant (Plant) located near Midland, Texas in Glasscock County.  The 
Plant is currently authorized to operate under SOP No. O4145 (Permit).  The Permit is scheduled to 
expire on February 6, 2025.  This renewal application is being submitted prior to the regulatory deadline 
of August 6, 2024, in accordance with Title 30 of the Texas Administrative Code (30 TAC) Chapter 122. 

The Plant is registered under Non-Rule Standard Permit (NRSP) No. 151492.  With the SOP Renewal, 
Enterprise is requesting that the Permit be revised to: 

• Renew regulatory applicability for the engines, heaters, amine units, dehydration units, flare,
tanks, and fugitives with current versions of the respective Unit Attribute Forms;

• Add one (1) engine, reciprocating compressors, three (3) heaters, one (1) amine unit, one (1)
dehydration unit, two (2) flares, miscellaneous tanks, and fugitives;

• Remove regulatory applicability for the combustor (Unit ID: COMB-1) on Form OP-UA7;
• Document negative applicability for reciprocating compressors, heaters, amine units, fugitives,

and tanks on Form OP-REQ2; and
• Document regulatory applicability for the gasoline storage tank (Unit ID: TK-GAS) on Form OP-

REQ3.

We would like to thank you in advance for the review and approval of this SOP Renewal application.  
If you have any questions or comments regarding this letter and enclosure, please contact me at (713) 
381-4314 or via email at Raust@eprod.com or Daniel Bissonnette at (713) 381-3669.

Sincerely, 

Richard Aust, PE 
Environmental Specialist 

Daniel Bissonnette 
Supervisor, Environmental Permitting



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ENTERPRISE NAVITAS MIDSTREAM MIDLAND 
BASIN LLC 
TAYLOR GAS PLANT 
CN604937243 
RN110371002 
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Enterprise Navitas Midstream Midland Basin LLC   
Taylor Gas Plant 

Title V SOP Renewal Application 
August 2024 

ATTACHMENT 1 
PROCESS INFORMATION SUMMARY 

TITLE V SOP RENEWAL APPLICATION 

TAYLOR GAS PLANT 

ENTERPRISE NAVITAS MIDSTREAM MIDLAND BASIN LLC 

The following process information is included in this section: 

 Process Description
 Process Flow Diagram



Enterprise Navitas Midstream Midland Basin LLC 
Taylor Gas Plant 

Title V SOP Renewal Application 
August 2024 

PROCESS DESCRIPTION 

Enterprise Navitas Midstream Midland Basin LLC (Enterprise) owns and operates the Taylor Gas Plant 
(Plant) located in Glasscock County, Texas.  The Plant is located approximately 15 miles southeast of 
Midland, Texas.  A process flow diagram is provided in Figure 1-1. 

The Plant consists of two (2) cryogenic processing trains.  Inlet gas is compressed and dehydrated at field 
compressor stations and enters the Plant at high pressure through a slug catcher, where free hydrocarbon 
liquids are removed from the gas stream.  The hydrocarbon liquids are reduced in pressure and stabilized 
in the Plant stabilizer system.  From the slug catcher, inlet gas is sent to one (1) of two (2) processing 
trains.  The processing trains consist of amine treating for removal of carbon dioxide (CO2) and small 
amounts of hydrogen sulfide (H2S), dehydration for the removal of moisture, cryogenic processing and 
demethanization, and residue compression.  Acid gas components, H2S and CO2, absorbed by the lean 
amine solution in the amine contactors (Group ID: GRP-AMINE) are liberated from the rich amine 
solution in the amine pre-heater and regeneration systems (Group ID: GRP-HTR3).  Regenerated lean 
amine is circulated back to the amine contactors to continue the process of gas sweetening.  The acid gas 
streams and vapors from the amine flash tanks are routed to one (1) of two (2) flares (Unit IDs: FLARE-1 
and FLARE-3) for combustion.  Gas is resaturated in the amine contactors and dehydrated by the TEG 
glycol dehydration units (Group ID: GRP-DEHY) and molecular sieve units upstream of the cryogenic 
process to allow for processing at cryogenic temperatures.  Vapors from the TEG glycol dehydration unit 
still vents and flash tanks are routed to one (1) of two (2) flares (Unit IDs: FLARE-1 and FLARE-3).  The 
cryogenic processes include heat exchangers, a turboexpander unit, and gas/liquids separation.  From the 
cryogenic plants, residue gas is recompressed by natural gas-powered engine driven compression (Unit 
IDs: C-1100, C-1200, C-1300, C-1400, and C-1500) (Plant 1) and electric motor driven compression 
(Plant 2) and delivered to sales pipelines.  Natural gas liquids (NGL) generated at the Plant are pumped to 
sales via pipeline.  When needed for operational purposes, un-stabilized condensate from the condensate 
stabilization unit may be removed by pressurized tank trucks.  Flash gas generated during pressurized 
truck loading is routed to the combustor (Unit ID: COMB-1).  The Plant also incorporates a nitrogen 
rejection unit (NRU) to remove nitrogen from the residue gas stream as necessary so the gas meets 
pipeline specifications.  The NRU consists of various heat exchangers, separation, and natural gas-
powered engine driven recompression (Unit IDs: C-8100, C-8200, and C-8300).  Atmospheric condensate 
primarily generated at the condensate stabilization unit is stored in two (2) 10,000-barrel internal floating 
roof condensate storage tanks (Group ID: GRP-TANKS1).  Condensate is removed primarily by pipeline 
or via tank trucks that are in dedicated normal service.  The combustor is utilized to control vapors from 
atmospheric truck loading operations (Unit ID: L-1). 

Two (2) flares (Unit IDs: FLARE-2 and FLARE-4) are utilized to handle emergency events and vapors 
generated from routine process equipment, which includes in part, vapors from the closed drain tanks, the 
condensate re-run tanks, and condensate stabilizer compressors. 

Emissions from maintenance, startup, and shutdown (MSS) activities include blowdowns and general 
MSS.  One (1) gasoline storage tank (Unit ID: TK-GAS) and one (1) diesel storage tank (Unit ID: TK-

1-1



Enterprise Navitas Midstream Midland Basin LLC 
Taylor Gas Plant 

Title V SOP Renewal Application 
August 2024 

DIESEL) are used to provide fuel for Enterprise equipment.  Numerous miscellaneous tanks are also used 
at the Plant (Unit ID: GRP-TANKS2). 

Two (2) natural gas-powered emergency generators (Unit IDs: GEN-1 and GEN-2) provide power to the 
Plant in the event grid power becomes temporarily unavailable. 

1-2
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Enterprise Navitas Midstream Midland Basin LLC    
Taylor Gas Plant 

Title V SOP Renewal Application 
August 2024 

ATTACHMENT 2 
ADMINISTRATIVE FORMS 

TITLE V SOP RENEWAL APPLICATION 

TAYLOR GAS PLANT 

ENTERPRISE NAVITAS MIDSTREAM MIDLAND BASIN LLC 

The following Administrative Forms are included in this section: 

• OP-1 Site Information Summary
• OP-2 Application for Permit Revision/Renewal
• OP-ACPS Application Compliance Plan and Schedule
• OP-CRO1 Certification by Responsible Official
• OP-SUMR Individual Unit Summary for Revisions



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

(713) 381-4314

(281) 887-8086

raust@eprod.com

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



Fe
de

ra
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Pe
rm

it 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

Pe
rm

it 
R

ev
isi

on
/R

en
ew

al
 

Fo
rm

 O
P-

2-
T

ab
le

 1
 

T
ex

as
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
on

 E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l Q

ua
lit

y 

D
at

e:
 

Pe
rm

it 
N

o.
: 

R
eg

ul
at

ed
 E

nt
ity

 N
o.

: 

C
om

pa
ny

 N
am

e:
 

Fo
r S

ub
m

iss
io

ns
 to

 E
PA

 

H
as

 a
n 

el
ec

tro
ni

c 
co

py
 o

f t
hi

s a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

be
en

 su
bm

itt
ed

 (o
r i

s b
ei

ng
 su

bm
itt

ed
) t

o 
EP

A
? 

Y
ES

 
N

O
 

I.
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
T

yp
e

In
di

ca
te

 th
e 

ty
pe

 o
f a

pp
lic

at
io

n:
 

R
en

ew
al

 

St
re

am
lin

ed
 R

ev
isi

on
 (M

us
t i

nc
lu

de
 p

ro
vi

sio
na

l t
er

m
s a

nd
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
s e

xp
la

in
ed

 in
 th

e 
in

str
uc

tio
ns

.) 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 R

ev
isi

on
 

R
ev

isi
on

 R
eq

ue
sti

ng
 P

rio
r A

pp
ro

va
l 

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
R

ev
isi

on
 

R
es

po
ns

e 
to

 R
eo

pe
ni

ng
 

II
.

Q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

n 
St

at
em

en
t

Fo
r S

O
P 

R
ev

isi
on

s O
nl

y 
Y

ES
 

N
O

 

Fo
r G

O
P 

R
ev

isi
on

s O
nl

y 
Y

ES
 

N
O

 

T
C

E
Q

-1
00

59
 (A

PD
G

 5
72

2v
26

, r
ev

is
ed

 0
3/

22
) O

P-
2 

T
hi

s f
or

m
 is

 fo
r 

us
e 

by
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s s

ub
je

ct
 to

 a
ir

 q
ua

lit
y 

pe
rm

it 
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 

m
ay

 b
e 

re
vi

se
d 

pe
ri

od
ic

al
ly

. (
T

itl
e 

V
 r

el
ea

se
 0

3/
10

) 
Pa

ge
 _

__
__

 o
f _

__
__

__
 

Au
gu

st
 2

02
4

O
41

45

11
03

71
00

2

E
nt

er
pr

is
e

N
av

ita
s

M
id

st
re

am
M

id
la

nd
B

as
in

LL
C

2-6



Fe
de

ra
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Pe
rm

it 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

Pe
rm

it 
R

ev
isi

on
/R

en
ew

al
 

Fo
rm

 O
P-

2-
T

ab
le

 1
 (c

on
tin

ue
d)

 
T

ex
as

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

on
 E

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l Q
ua

lit
y 

II
I.

M
aj

or
 S

ou
rc

e 
Po

llu
ta

nt
s (

C
om

pl
et

e 
th

is 
se

ct
io

n 
if 

th
e 

pe
rm

it 
re

vi
si

on
 is

 d
ue

 to
 a

 c
ha

ng
e 

at
 th

e 
sit

e 
or

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 r

eg
ul

at
io

ns
.)

In
di

ca
te

 a
ll 

po
llu

ta
nt

s f
or

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
sit

e 
is 

a 
m

aj
or

 so
ur

ce
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

sit
e’

s p
ot

en
tia

l t
o 

em
it:

 
(C

he
ck

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 b

ox
[e

s]
.) 

V
O

C
N

O
X

 
SO

2 
PM

10
 

C
O

Pb
H

A
P

O
th

er
: 

IV
.

R
ef

er
en

ce
 O

nl
y 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 (F

or
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

on
ly

)

H
as

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
an

t p
ai

d 
em

is
si

on
s f

ee
s f

or
 th

e 
m

os
t r

ec
en

t a
ge

nc
y 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r (
Se

pt
em

be
r 1

 -
A

ug
us

t 3
1)

? 
Y

ES
 

N
O

 
N

/A
 

V
.

D
el

in
qu

en
t F

ee
s a

nd
 P

en
al

tie
s

N
ot

ic
e:

 T
hi

s f
or

m
 w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
pr

oc
es

se
d 

un
til

 a
ll 

de
lin

qu
en

t f
ee

s a
nd

/o
r p

en
al

tie
s o

w
ed

 to
 th

e 
TC

EQ
 o

r t
he

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 A
tto

rn
ey

 G
en

er
al

 o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 th
e 

TC
EQ

 a
re

 p
ai

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

D
el

in
qu

en
t F

ee
 a

nd
 p

en
al

ty
 p

ro
to

co
l. 

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

2-7



Fe
de

ra
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Pe
rm

it 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

Pe
rm

it 
R

ev
isi

on
/R

en
ew

al
 

Fo
rm

 O
P-

2-
T

ab
le

 2
 

T
ex

as
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
on

 E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l Q

ua
lit

y 

D
at

e:
 

Pe
rm

it 
N

o.
: 

R
eg

ul
at

ed
 E

nt
ity

 N
o.

: 

C
om

pa
ny

 N
am

e:
 

U
si

ng
 th

e 
ta

bl
e 

be
lo

w
, p

ro
vi

de
 a

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
re

vi
si

on
. 

U
ni

t/G
ro

up
 P

ro
ce

ss
 

R
ev

is
io

n 
N

o.
 

R
ev

is
io

n 
C

od
e 

N
ew

 U
ni

t 
ID

 N
o.

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

 F
or

m
 

N
SR

 
A

ut
ho

ri
za

tio
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 

ha
ng

e 
an

d 
Pr

ov
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
-C

N
o

G
R

P
-E

N
G

1
O

P
-U

A
2

15
14

92
U

pd
at

e
to

ne
w

ve
rs

io
n

of
F

or
m

O
P

-U
A

2

2
M

S
-C

N
o

G
E

N
-1

O
P

-U
A

2
15

14
92

U
pd

at
e

to
ne

w
ve

rs
io

n
of

F
or

m
O

P
-U

A
2

3
M

S
-C

Y
es

G
E

N
-2

O
P

-U
A

2
15

14
92

A
dd

un
it

to
pe

rm
it

4
M

S
-C

Y
es

R
-C

O
M

P
S

O
P

-U
A

12
15

14
92

A
dd

un
it

to
pe

rm
it

5
M

S
-C

N
o

G
R

P
-H

T
R

1
O

P
-U

A
6

15
14

92
U

pd
at

e
to

ne
w

ve
rs

io
n

of
F

or
m

O
P

-U
A

6

6
M

S
-C

N
o

G
R

P
-H

T
R

2
O

P
-U

A
6

15
14

92
U

pd
at

e
to

ne
w

ve
rs

io
n

of
F

or
m

O
P

-U
A

6

7
M

S
-C

Y
es

H
-2

57
00

O
P

-U
A

6
15

14
92

A
dd

un
it

to
pe

rm
it

an
d

ex
is

tin
g

G
R

P
-H

T
R

2

8
M

S
-C

Y
es

H
-2

57
10

O
P

-U
A

6
15

14
92

A
dd

un
it

to
pe

rm
it

an
d

ex
is

tin
g

G
R

P
-H

T
R

2

9
M

S
-C

N
o

H
-7

41
O

P
-U

A
6

15
14

92
A

dd
un

it
to

ne
w

G
R

P
-H

T
R

3

10
M

S
-C

N
o

H
-7

41
O

P
-U

A
6

15
14

92
U

pd
at

e
pe

rm
it

sh
ie

ld

2-8



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

07
41

O
P

-U
A

6
15

14
92

A
dd

un
it

w
ith

ne
ga

tiv
e

ap
pl

ic
ab

ili
ty

to
pe

rm
it

an
d

ne
w

G
R

P
-H

T
R

3

12
M

S
-C

N
o

P
R

O
A

M
IN

E
O

P
-U

A
10

15
14

92
A

dd
un

it
to

ne
w

G
R

P
-A

M
IN

E
,d

oc
um

en
tn

eg
at

iv
e

ap
pl

ic
ab

ili
ty

13
M

S
-C

Y
es

P
R

O
A

M
IN

E
-2

O
P

-U
A

10
15

14
92

A
dd

un
it

to
pe

rm
it

an
d

ne
w

G
R

P
-A

M
IN

E

14
M

S
-C

N
o

D
E

H
Y

-1
O

P
-U

A
62

15
14

92
A

dd
un

it
to

ne
w

G
R

P
-D

E
H

Y

15
M

S
-C

Y
es

D
E

H
Y

-2
O

P
-U

A
62

15
14

92
A

dd
un

it
to

pe
rm

it
an

d
ne

w
G

R
P

-D
E

H
Y

16
M

S
-C

N
o

F
LA

R
E

-1
O

P
-U

A
7

15
14

92
A

dd
un

it
to

ne
w

G
R

P
-F

LA
R

E

17
M

S
-C

N
o

F
LA

R
E

-2
O

P
-U

A
7

15
14

92
A

dd
un

it
to

ne
w

G
R

P
-F

LA
R

E

18
M

S
-C

Y
es

F
LA

R
E

-3
O

P
-U

A
7

15
14

92
A

dd
un

it
to

pe
rm

it
an

d
ne

w
G

R
P

-F
LA

R
E

19
M

S
-C

Y
es

F
LA

R
E

-4
O

P
-U

A
7

15
14

92
A

dd
un

it
to

pe
rm

it
an

d
ne

w
G

R
P

-F
LA

R
E

20
M

S
-C

N
o

C
O

M
B

-1
O

P
-U

A
7

15
14

92
R

em
ov

e
ap

pl
ic

ab
ili

ty
pr

ev
io

us
ly

in
di

ca
te

d
on

F
or

m
O

P
-U

A
7

2-9



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

21
M

S
-C

N
o

F
U

G
-1

O
P

-U
A

12
15

14
92

A
dd

fu
gi

tiv
es

to
ne

w
G

R
P

-F
U

G
1,

do
cu

m
en

tn
eg

at
iv

e
ap

pl
ic

ab
ili

ty

22
M

S
-C

Y
es

F
U

G
-3

O
P

-U
A

12
15

14
92

A
dd

fu
gi

tiv
es

to
pe

rm
it

an
d

ne
w

G
R

P
-F

U
G

1

23
M

S
-C

N
o

F
U

G
-2

O
P

-U
A

12
15

14
92

A
dd

fu
gi

tiv
es

to
ne

w
G

R
P

-F
U

G
2,

up
da

te
ap

pl
ic

ab
ili

ty

24
M

S
-C

Y
es

F
U

G
-4

O
P

-U
A

12
15

14
92

A
dd

fu
gi

tiv
es

to
pe

rm
it

an
d

ne
w

G
R

P
-F

U
G

2

25
M

S
-C

N
o

G
R

P
-T

A
N

K
S

1
O

P
-U

A
3

15
14

92
U

pd
at

e
to

ne
w

ve
rs

io
n

of
F

or
m

O
P

-U
A

3,
do

cu
m

en
tn

eg
at

iv
e

ap
pl

ic
ab

ili
ty

26
M

S
-C

N
o

G
R

P
-T

A
N

K
S

2
O

P
-U

A
3

15
14

92
U

pd
at

e
to

ne
w

ve
rs

io
n

of
F

or
m

O
P

-U
A

3,
do

cu
m

en
tn

eg
at

iv
e

ap
pl

ic
ab

ili
ty

27
M

S
-C

Y
es

T
K

-2
50

90
O

P
-U

A
3

15
14

92
A

dd
un

it
to

pe
rm

it
an

d
ex

is
tin

g
G

R
P

-T
A

N
K

S
2

28
M

S
-C

Y
es

T
K

-2
51

20
O

P
-U

A
3

15
14

92
A

dd
un

it
to

pe
rm

it
an

d
ex

is
tin

g
G

R
P

-T
A

N
K

S
2

29
M

S
-C

Y
es

T
K

-2
55

50
O

P
-U

A
3

15
14

92
A

dd
un

it
to

pe
rm

it
an

d
ex

is
tin

g
G

R
P

-T
A

N
K

S
2

30
M

S
-C

Y
es

T
K

-2
55

60
O

P
-U

A
3

15
14

92
A

dd
un

it
to

pe
rm

it
an

d
ex

is
tin

g
G

R
P

-T
A

N
K

S
2

2-10



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

31
M

S
-C

Y
es

T
K

-2
56

00
O

P
-U

A
3

15
14

92
A

dd
un

it
to

pe
rm

it
an

d
ex

is
tin

g
G

R
P

-T
A

N
K

S
2

32
M

S
-C

Y
es

T
K

-2
58

00
O

P
-U

A
3

15
14

92
A

dd
un

it
to

pe
rm

it
an

d
ex

is
tin

g
G

R
P

-T
A

N
K

S
2

33
M

S
-C

Y
es

T
K

-2
59

00
O

P
-U

A
3

15
14

92
A

dd
un

it
to

pe
rm

it
an

d
ex

is
tin

g
G

R
P

-T
A

N
K

S
2

34
M

S
-C

Y
es

T
K

-2
62

50
O

P
-U

A
3

15
14

92
A

dd
un

it
to

pe
rm

it
an

d
ex

is
tin

g
G

R
P

-T
A

N
K

S
2

35
M

S
-C

Y
es

T
K

-2
62

60
O

P
-U

A
3

15
14

92
A

dd
un

it
to

pe
rm

it
an

d
ex

is
tin

g
G

R
P

-T
A

N
K

S
2

36
M

S
-C

N
o

T
K

-D
IE

S
E

L
O

P
-U

A
3

15
14

92
U

pd
at

e
to

ne
w

ve
rs

io
n

of
F

or
m

O
P

-U
A

3,
do

cu
m

en
tn

eg
at

iv
e

ap
pl

ic
ab

ili
ty

37
M

S
-C

Y
es

T
K

-G
A

S
O

P
-U

A
3

15
14

92
A

dd
un

it
to

pe
rm

it

2-11



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
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TCEQ -10009 (APDG 5836v6, Revised 08/18) OP-CRO1
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. (Title  V Release 08/18) Page ____ of ____

Form OP-CRO1
Certification by Responsible Official
Federal Operating Permit Program

All initial permit application, revision, renewal, and reopening submittals requiring certification must be addressed using 
this form. Updates to site operating permit (SOP) and temporary operating permit (TOP) applications, other than public
notice verification materials, must be certified prior to authorization of public notice or start of public announcement.
Updates to general operating permit (GOP) applications must be certified prior to receiving an authorization to operate 
under a GOP.

I. Identifying Information

RN: CN: Account No.:

Permit No.: Project No.:

Area Name: Company Name:

II. Certification Type (Please mark the appropriate box)

Responsible Official Duly Authorized Representative

III. Submittal Type (Please mark the appropriate box) (Only one response can be accepted per form)

SOP/TOP Initial Permit Application Update to Permit Application

GOP Initial Permit Application Permit Revision, Renewal, or Reopening

Other:

IV. Certification of Truth

This certification does not extend to information which is designated by the TCEQ as information for reference 
only.

I, certify that I am the 
(Certifier Name printed or typed) (RO or DAR)

and that, based on information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information dated during 
the time period or on the specific date(s) below, are true, accurate, and complete:

Note:  Enter Either a Time Period OR Specific Date(s) for each certification. This section must be completed. The 
certification is not valid without documentation date(s).

Time Period:  From to 
Start Date End Date

Specific Dates:
Date 1 Date 2 Date 3 Date 4 Date 5 Date 6

Signature: Signature Date:   

Title:

Specific Dates:

Signature Date: 

110371002

O4145

Taylor Gas Plant

Senior Director

604937243

Bradley J. Cooley

GEA008H

TBA

Enterprise Navitas Midstream Midland Basin LLC

DAR

2-13
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

 OP-UA2 Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes
 OP-UA3 Storage Tank/Vessel Attributes
 OP-UA6 Boiler/Steam Generator/Steam Generating Unit Attributes
 OP-UA7 Flare Attributes
 OP-UA10 Gas Sweetening/Sulfur Recovery Unit Attributes
 OP-UA12 Fugitive Emission Unit Attributes
 OP-UA62 Glycol Dehydration Unit Attributes
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Enterprise Navitas Midstream Midland Basin LLC   
Taylor Gas Plant 

Title V SOP Renewal Application 
August 2024 

ATTACHMENT 4 
APPLICABILITY DETERMINATION FORMS 

TITLE V SOP RENEWAL APPLICATION 

TAYLOR GAS PLANT 

ENTERPRISE NAVITAS MIDSTREAM MIDLAND BASIN LLC 

The following Applicability Determination Forms are included in this section: 

 OP-REQ1 Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General
Information

 OP-REQ2 Negative Applicable/Superseded Requirement Determinations
 OP-REQ3 Applicable Requirements Summary



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-1



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-2



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-3



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-4



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-5



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-6



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-7



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-8



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-9



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-10



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-11



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-12



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-13



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-14



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-15



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-16



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-17



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-18



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-19



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-20



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-21



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-22



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-23



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-24



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-25



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-26



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-27



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-28



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-29



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-30



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-31



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-32



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-33



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-34



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-35



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-36



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-37



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-38



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-39



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-40



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-41



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-42



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-43



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-44



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-45



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-46



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-47



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-48



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-49



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-50



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-51



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-52



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-53



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-54



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-55



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-56



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-57



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-58



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-59



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-60



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-61



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-62



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-63



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-64



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-65



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-66



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-67



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-68



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-69



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-70



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-71



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-72



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-73



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-74



August 2024

O4145

110371002

Subpart ZZZZ

4-75



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-76



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-77



 
 

August 2024

O4145

110371002

 
 

 NSPS OOOOb

4-78



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-79



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-80



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-81



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-82



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-83



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-84



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-85



August 2024

O4145

110371002

4-86



August 2024

O4145

110371002

151492 04/25/2022

4-87



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
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